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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE l: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF ASSf,'TS AND LIABILffIf,S

(Rs. in Millions)
As at

March 31,
As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

201 5

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

Particulars Annexure

594.72
1 223 27

594.72
879.51

594.72

614.68

534.71
448.49

934.71

336.00
634.72

1.568.5 1

1.209.40 983.20 1.270,712.203.23 1,t17,99 1,474,21

23.53

0.36
858.54

221.97
2.97

1,648.08
2.96

929.24
11.92

92.27

499.80

0.08
1,034.59

1,022.78

9.73

65.80

499.80

39.84

499.80

0.22
716.57

522.13
6.57

3,749.32
5.30

1,579.47

25.72

100.89

40.00

499.80

3,948.44
4.23

1,526.66

19.54

97.73

20.00

499.80

1.245.49 1.0E3.r4s.498.87 2.592.20 2,067.185,359.81

2,271.36

I 5.80

t,251.22
123.89

7 ,411.16

46.86

3,964.13
t 0l .01

7,454.01

14.86

3,387.13
205.37

5,500.93

20.63

1,83 1.70

I 35.87

3,530.32

21.59

1,579.71

I 18. 18

7,964.70

25.92

4,391.45
126.14

s.249.80 3,662.2712.s08.2t 11.323.16 11,061.37 7,489.13

5.040.3519.457-55 ls.7t9.t7 l1.331.3t 8.018.1320.711.94

81.74 44.80

0.99

57.49
0.61

60.05
0.93

60.65

0.90
84.68

0.08
1.91

61.55

0.83

1.64

1,040.33

70.74

86.67

007
34.40

6,891.05
94.97

5,863,54
79.42

t1.74

2.73
30.09

45.79

3.49
22.s8

4,190.57
101.75

5E.10

0.83
12.49

3,429.64
90.87

0.83

5.02

I 1 l.E6

60.98

2,329.89

3.591.93 2.508.58 t.r75.097.107.16 6.0s7.52 4,364.18

2,176.72
9,029.74

149 2l

1,854.36
5,796.7E

88.24

I,750. I 3

3,681.43
77.99

1,410.27

3,3 89.56

6s.43

2,377.37
11,040.44

186.97

1,817.02

1 1,385.28

197.73

I 1.355.69 7.739.3t 5.509.55 4,86s.26r3.604.78 13.400.03

6.040.3s20.711.94 19.457.55 15.719.E7 I I.331.31 8.018.13

6

7

9

19

10

1l
t2
l3
t4

15

16

t7
18

20
12

2t
22

23

24

25

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital
Reserues and surplus

Minority Interest

Preference Shares issued bv the Subsidiary
Company outside the group

Compulsorilv Convertible Debentures

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

- Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and

small enterpnses (Refer Note No. 34. l0)
- Total outstanding dues to creditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterpnses

Other cunent liabilities
Short-term provisions

Non-current investments
Defened tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances

Other non-cunent assets

Current assets

Cash and bank balances

Short-term loans and advances

Other cunent assets

TOTAL

TOTAL
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress

Deferred Subsidy

Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other long-term liabilities
Long-term provisions

The above statement should be read with the notes to restated consolidated summary statements of assets and liabilities, profit

Nh^q^P?Am
Nirav Petel
(Company Secretary)

J( w*ilq"
C.

Place:

loss and cash flows as

&(Chairman

C.

Chartered Accountants

Time Director

For and on behalf of the Board

ChiefFinance

Darshena S. Pandya
(Director & Chief Operating Oflicer)
(DrN - 07610402)

Kartikeya Raval
Partner

Place:

Date:

(DIN -

appeanng in Annexures 4 and 5.

In terms ofour report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

(DrN - 001
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICf,S LIMITED
ANNEXURE 2: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars Annexure For the half yecr

ended September 30,
2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

20ts

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

2013

For the year
ended March 31,

2,J12

1,808.27
4.97 7.47

3,034.51 2,374.31
7.71

1,842.24
6.97

1,422.49
8.71

1,147.43
9.63

1^nr 3-2d 3.041.98 2.382.O2 La49.2t 1.431.20 t.157.06

145.65

831.24

6.71

125.61
172 3s

243.78

1,423.0t
10.94

235.94
343 22

t71.30
1,117.43

10.45

194.94
2?t 09

146.39

788.28

5.77

145.64
265 96

132.49

559.98

6.30

84.92
241 89

l0 1.5 I
438. I 8

5.37

90.51
234 80

1-281-515 1-352-ll4 1 -O25.58 470_372,256.89 1,765.21

531.68

1 86.53
(3.2s\

785.09

276.80

6.23\

616.81

214.89
(6. r 0)

497.17

173.69
(7.46)

405,62

134.31
(3.38)

286.69

84.98

0.03

183.28 270.37 20E.79 166.23 130.93 85.01

408-02 330.94 274.69 201.6t34E.40 514.52

(3. l 6) (6.31) (8.1e) (4.86) ( l.5E) (0.3e)

145.24 508.21 399^83 126.O8 273.11 20t.29

EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Provisions and Loan Losses

Other expenses

Total expenses (II)

Profit before tax (m) = (I) - (tr)

Profit after tax (as restated) (before share of
profit attributable to minoritv interest)
(v)=(m)-(Iv)

Less: Share of profit attributable to minority
Interest

Profit for the vear/half year aftributable to the
shareholders of the Company

INCOME
Revenue from operations
Other income
Total Revenue (I)

Tax expense / (benefit):

Curent tax

Defened tax
Net tax expense (IY)

26
27

28

29

30

31

32

Earninqs per equity share (ofRs, l0/- each)
Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

33

8.t2
(Refer note 33.3)

7.71
(Refer note 33.3)

11.82

I 1.82

9.12

9.12

7.33

7.33

5.63

5.63

3.22

3.22

AHMEDABAD

For and on behalf of the rd of Directors

1(,""hhrf
Kamlesh C. Gandhi

Nrnqg?Q0.
Nirav Patel
(Company Secretary)

2\.tarL
Place: Ahmedabad r

Date: -,f la'l lZatl-

r

Ahmedabad

.fll.4.A "ffiN

Managing Director)

5.

In terms ofour reporl attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

Chartered Accountants

Kartikeya Raval
Partner (Director & Chief Operating Officer)

(DN - 07610402)

Place:

Date:

(W}ole Time Director & Chief]
Finance Oflicer)]

(DrN - 001 87086)l

.qAF
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MAS FINANCIAL SER}'ICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 3 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

(Rs. in Millionsl
ParticulaB For the half

year ended
Sepaembcr 30,

2016

For ahe year
cnded March

3r,2016

For th€ year
ended March

3r, 2015

For the year
etrded Msrch

31,2014

For ahe year
cnded March

31,2013

For the year
etrded Mrrch

31,2012

531.68

6.7'l
831.24

3.',lt
lo.?5

104.38

0.01
6.77

(4.32)
(0.63)

785.0!)

('t.44)

(0.03)

10.94

1,423.01

259
19.65

202.01

0.61

I L69

616.8r

10.45
t,tt1.43

8. l9
t0.66

157.13

18.96
(0.08)
(7.61)

(0. l0)
(0 02)

497.17

5.77
788.28

13.52

8.J7
t06.2l

t1.54
(0. r4)
(6.62)

(0.20)

405.62

6.30
559.98

6.60
4.43

68.20

0.05
5.69

(0. l4)
(8.36)

(o 20\
(o.32)

246,59

5.37

438.18

2.5't
44.78
0.06

40.64
(0.17)
(9.1 l)

1.490.30

(164.e6)

(4.6s)

(20.e1)

310.02
(24.39)

0.62

2,448.12

(4,229.44)
63.85

(s8.67)

3l.98
361.46
257.s2

1.26

1,931.94

(4,149.04)
28.81

(s4.24)

(s.75)
693.24

202.77
I.28

1,429.98

(3,320.O7)
82.44

(3r.42)

(0.e4)
663.50
262.38

t.22

1,048.1 6

(1,6s0.70)
69.27

(33.33)

5.81

46'1.69

(54.90)
0.47

8r r.0l

('182.14')

(31.00)
(60.7r )

9.09
306.20

78.00
0.31

Cash Flow from Operating Activitie
Restoted Net Profia Before Tar
Adiustments for:
Depreciation and Amortrsation
Finilce Cosls chrged to Restated Consolidated Summary Statement ofProfit ad Loss
Provision for Non Perfoming Assets
Contrngent Provision against Standdd A$ets
Loss Assets Written Off
Loss on Sale ofFixed Assets
loss on Sale ofRepossessed Assets

Depreciatron Recouped from Defened Subsidy
Interest lncome from Investments ild Deposits
Income distribution on Pos Through Certificates held u non-curent investments
Profit on Redemption oflnvestrnent
Dividend on Cunent Investments - Mutual Fund Units
Dividend Income on othes
ODeratins profit before working caDital changes
Changes in Working Capital:
Adjustments for (incre6e)/decre6e in operating 6sets:

Loans ad Advmces
Deposis given o Collateral
Other Curent Assets

Adjustments for incre6e.(decrerce) in operating liabilities:
Trade Payables

Security Deposib from Bonowen
Other Cunent Liabilities
Short Tem Provisions

Cash Generated from / (used in) oDerstions

Finance Costs
lncome Tu Paid fNet)

1.046.03

(76 l.41)
1176 7A\

(1.12r.921

(1,3e3.60)
(285 08)

(1,350.99)

(1,094.73)
(227 2A'l

(9r2.91)

(7s9.47)
fi 70 31)

fl47.53)

(s30. l4)
fi23 981

330.76

(418.22)
(9t 251

Net .nsh llow from/ fuse.d in) onerelino ectivirix lA) lO7-8,t (2-8OO-rto) /2-ltltg-00) ,r -842-69r ,80r_tlst llTa-71\
Cash flows from investins rctiviaig
Capital expenditure on fixed 6s€ts, including capital advaces
Proceeds from sale ofFixed Asses
Bank balances not consider€d 6 C6h md Cmh Equivalens
- Fixed Deposis Matured
- Fixed Deposits Placed

Purchoe ofMutual Fund Units
Proceeds fiom Sale ofMutual Fund Units
Interest lncome from Investments md Deposits
lncome distribution on P6s Through Certificates held 6 non-cu[€nt investments

Purchoe ofLong Tcm Investments

Proceeds from redemption oflrng T€m Investments
Dividend Income

l.ot
0.63

2.66

(r4.33)
0.09

252.50
(258.61)

r 5.61

0.79

(4e.30)

2.'lo

336.50
(341.3 r)

(E. l 5)

149.88

(158.30)

I.52

(2.66)

(4.04)

10.76
(24.50)
(33.s0)

33.60
1.85

001

(6.s1)
0.02

33. l4

(79.80)

80.00
16.61

020

(s.28)
0.06

22.69

(4s.20)
45.52

3.65

tr3-391 a3s-0r'l 117-71\ 4-r9 43.47 21.64

Cash flows from financing activitiq
Proceeds from Isue ofNon-Convertible Debentures

Proceeds from Issue of Compulsorily Convertible Debentures

Proceeds from Issue ofCompulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shues
Redemption of Preference Shues
Redemption of Non-Convertible Debentures

Proceeds from Issue ofEquity Shues
Proceeds from lssue ofOptionally Convertrble Preference Shres
Proce€ds from Issue ofEquity Shiles to Minority Shueholde6
Proce€ds from Long Tem Bonowings
Repayments ofLong Tem Borowings
Net Increoe / (Decre6e) in Working Capital Bonowings
Dividends oaid includinc Dividend Distribution Ta

40.00

20.oo

800 00
(927.62)
553.54
(r2.52\

400.00

20.00

3,903.74
(1,486.50)

(42 85)
(2't9.77\

200.00

20.00
1,688.74
(760.s7)

r,953.08
(69 80)

(360.00)

20.00
t,0t2.90
(535.93)

1,970.61

fl05.54)

aritc

(621.12)

o.rs

l4 00
820.00

(775.e6)

1,258.96

n 10.83)

360.00

(270.00)

zi so
590.00

(r,260.60)

1,244.31
(87.48)

Net cash flow from/ (uscd in) in linancinp rctivitie (C) 473.40 2.314-62 3.031-45 2-OO2-(M t -234.74 598.73
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivdents (A + B + C)
Coh md coh eouivalents at the beeinninc ofthe veu / halfveu

567.85

l-808.97

(320.99\
2-t29.96

344.74
t-785.22

163.54

t.621.68
476.56

t-145.12
441.66

703.46

Cash and cash equivalenas rt the end of the year / halfyear 2376-A2 t-808-97 2-129.96 1-7AS-22 l -621 -61 l -145-12

Components ofcssh and cash equivalents
Coh on Hand
Balmces with banks 2376 t5

4.25

180/72
5.49

2 124 41
3.73

r 78t 49
0.94

1 620 74

0.41

1l4/.71
7-776.4' r_808_s7 7-129-96 t -7x3.77 1 -67t.64 1-145.12Totsl cash and cssh equivslents (Refer annerure 23)

The above coh flow statement h6 been prepued under the "Indirect Method" 6 set out in the Accounting Stildrd - 3 "Crh Flow Statements' specified under Section 133 of the

Companies Act,2013.

The above statement should be read with the notes to restated consolidated summary statements of6sets ild liabilities, profit ed loss md creh flow o appeuing in Annexures 4 md

For md on

C. Gandhi
(Chaimm &

Ni*D-".Qd-
Nirav Patel
(Compmy Secretary)

iiii"lSil"ii /-,0 r

(

5.

- 0op448s2)
Director)

.Chief Finmce OIficer)
- 001E7086)

Chaiered Accountil6

(Whole Time Director &
C. Gandhi

"
Kartikeya Raval
Partner (Director & Chref Operating OfEcer)

(DIN - 076r0402)

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: J\l .re.z L 11. I d t

In tems of our report attached

For Dcloitte Haskins & Sells \

(0 0l)

no)
N.r .r.h fl^w f,^n/ In..d inl inv.c,ino r.tiviti.. /Rl

t



Particulars For the hslfyear
cnd€d S€ptember 301

2016

For thc year
Gndcd Msrch 31,

2016

For lhc year
cnded March 31,

201S

For thc ycar
cnded March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

20t3

For lhe year
cudcd March 31,

2n12
347.19

o.52

547.54

(s2.02)
(0.52)
0. t3

409.39

6.t9

(0.02)

324,s3

2.77

(0.00)

265.38

14.3s

(0.03)

185.46

9.93

0.03

0. r5

0.52

(0.24)

(s2.41\

(t8.72)
(0.7 l)
004

6.17

2.t9
s.35

(0 0l

2.77

(4. r l)
0.47

14.32

4.67

0.37
(o 02\

2.33

o02

9.96

(8.61)

(0.09)

0.61

(19.39)

(33.02)

7.53

(r.36)

(3.64)

6.40

5.02

9.30

(6.261

16.22

34t.40 514.52 408.03 330.93 274.68 201.6t

c.

B.

D.

E.

Net Prolit after tax (ss per sudited sccounts) (A)

Rstatemena Adjustmenas
- lnterest lncome
- Interest Expflse
- Contingent Provision against Stmdild Assets

Totrl effeca of adiustmcnts before tax (B)

Tax adjustmenas

- Cu.ent Tu impact of adiustments
- Tfi penaining to ealier yers
- Defened Tu irnpact of adiustments
Total of tsx sdiustments (C)

Net increase(decrease) in prolia rfter tax (B) - (C)

Net Profit after t|x as restated before adjusting minority interest
(E)=(A+D)

I\IAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 4 : CONSOLIDATED SU}TMARY STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS AND REGROUPINGS TO CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANNEXURE 4 (A) : SUMMARY STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ADJUSTMENTS TO CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The above statement should be rad with the notes to restated mn$lidated stmary statments of ssets ild liabilities, profit and loss and cash llows c appwing in Amexues 4 md 5.

Notes ao Material Adjustmenh

a) lnterest Income:

presentation of the fmmcial statmflts. In ordq to mintain mifomity, such wmgniad acmed inttrest inmme for trlier yeils hs b€n adjusted to the onesponding years.

b) lnterest Expense:

Interest on Income tu for FY l5-16 wm accouted for on pa)ment duing the halfyeil ended on Septembq 30, 2016 which hm been adjusted against the income ofFY 15-16 to which it relates.

c) Contingent Provisions against stildard assets:

conesponding ycm.
d) Til impact ofadjus[nents:

01,201 l.
e) Tu pertaining to edier yeus:

retms, asessmmts etc. which have now bm adjusted in the respective yeils to which they relate.

0 Restatement of Minority Interest:

For the yeus ended Much3l,2012,2013 md 2014 the minority interest hs bm restated to refl@t the $ue, c pu their equity shueholding h the balae of Rewes md Surplus m at the balme

have my impact on the Statement of Profit md Loss.

ANNEXURE 4 (B) : SUMMARY OF MATERIAL REGROUPINGS
g) Material regroupings:

lnilcial statmmts. The compmy hm reclusified the figues for the previous finmcial yeus mded Much 31,2014, March 31,2013 md Much3l,20l2 in mordme with the requirernents of
Compmies Act,2013.

Appropriate adjustrnents have bm made in the restated mnsolidated slJJmary statment of Asset md Liabilities, restated con$lidated slJmry statmmt of Proft md Loss md restated

requirements of the Secuities and Exchilge Boud of India (lssue of Capitd and Disclosue Requiremmts) Regulation 2009 (m mended).

ANNEXURE 4 (C): OPENING RESERVE RECONCILIATION

Particulars (Rs. in Millions)
A. Net surplus in Statement ofProfit and Loss as at April l, 201 1 as per

audited fi nmcial statements

Adjustmenas:
B. Interest Income

C. Contingent Provision against Stedtrd Assets

D. Tu Imprct on above adjusEnent

E. Tu penaining to trlier yeils
F. Change in mefiod of calculation of holding company's share in rcswes of
subsiditry compmy (Refer Not€ 4(AXf) above)

Net surplus in the Restated Consolidated Srmary Statemnt of Profit md Loss

as at April l, 20 I L

39.68

18.78
(0. r l)
(5.e3)
(6.30)
(2.07\

44.05

.4[AF

a
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 5 : SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.I CORPORATE INFORMATION
MAS Financial Services Limited ("the Company/the Holding Company'') together with its subsidiary MAS Rural Housing & Mortgage Finance
Limited, is hereinafter referred to as'the Group'. The Group is engaged in retail asset finance by way of providing Micro Enterprise Loans, SME
Loans, Two Wheeler Loans, Commercial Vehicle Loans, Agri-based Loans, Loans to MFIs and NBFCs. and housing finance by way of providing
housing loans, commercial loans and project loans for real estate projects to customers especially in the segment of Affordable Housing in Rural
Urban areas.

5.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATIONAND SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Restated Consolidated Financial Information of MAS Financial Services Limited ("the Company or the Holding Company") and its
(together the 'Group') have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with
the Accounting Standaxds specified under Section 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Act") / Companies Act, 1956, as applicable. The restated consolidated financial Information have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical

cost convention. Further, the Group follows the prudential norms for income recognition and provisioning for Non-performing Assets as prescribed by

the Reserve Bank of India / National Housing Bank for Non-Banking Financial Companies / Housing Finance Companies. Loans to customers

outstanding at the close of the period/year are stated net of amounts written off. The Group assesses all receivables for their recovery and accordingly

provisions for non-performing assets are enhanced as considered necessary, based on past experience emerging trends and estimates. The accounting

policies adopted in the preparation ofthe restated consolidated financial information are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

The Restated Consolidated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at September 30,2016 and March 31,2016,2015,2014,2013 and2012
and Restated Consolidated Summary Statements of Proflrt and Loss and Cash Flows for the half year ended September 30,2016, and years ended

March 31, 2016,2015,2014,2013 and 2012 (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Restated Summary Statements") relate to MAS Financial

Services Limited and its subsidiary company MAS Rural Housing & Mortgage Finance Ltd. and have been prepared specifically for inclusion in the

offer document to be filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (.'SEB['), Regishar of Companies and relevant

exchange/s in connection with its proposed Initial Public Offering. These Restated Summary Statements have been prepared to comply in all

respects with the requirements of Schedule III to the Act and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended (the "Regulations").

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated restated financial statements relate to MAS Financial Services Limited and its subsidiary company. The consolidated

financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a) The restated financial statements of the subsidiary company used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of
Company.

b) The restated financial statements ofthe Company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together

items ofassets, Iiabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and resulting unrealised profit

losses, unless cost cannot be recovered.

c) The excess of share of equity of the Group in the subsidiary company as on the date of investments over the cost of investments of the Group in

subsidiary company is recognised as 'Capital Reserve on Consolidation' and shown under the head'Reserves & Surplus', in the consolidated

financial statements.

d) Minority Interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiary consists of the amount of equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the

on which investments in the subsidiary company were made and further movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates

investments. Net profit for the yearlperiod ofthe subsidiary athibutable to minority interest is identified and adjusted against the profit after tax of
Group in order to arrive at the income athibutable to the shareholders of the Company.

e) The following subsidiary company has been considered in the preparation ofthe consolidated financial statements:

Name of the Relationship Country of Ownership Yo of and as at
March 31, March 31, March 31,entity

Housing
Mortgage

Finance

Limited

Subsidiary

Company

Incorporation held by

India

Services

Limited

September 30,

2016

s9.61%

March 31,
2016 2015 2014 2013

March 31,

2012

59.61% 59.610/o 65.75o/o 4.91% 83.01o/o

f) The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances

and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's standalone financial statements.
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITEI)
ANNEXURE 5 : SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOT]NTING POLICIES

5.1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
MAS Financial Services Limited ("the Company/the Holding Company") together with its subsidiary MAS Rural Housing & Mortgage

Limited, is hereinafter referred to as 'the Group'. The Group is engaged in retail asset finance by way of providing Micro Enterprise Loans,

Loans, Two Wheeler Loans, Commercial Vehicle Loans, Agri-based Loans, Loans to MFIs and NBFCs. and housing finance by way of
housing loans, commercial loans and project loans for real estate projects to customers especially in the segment of Affordable Housing in Rural

Urban areas.

5.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOT]NTING POLICIES:
A. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Restated Consolidated Financial Information of MAS Financial Services Limited ("the Company or the Holding Company") and its

(together the 'Group') have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply

the Accounting Standaxds specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013

Act") / Companies Act, 1956, as applicable. The restated consolidated financial Information have been prepared on accrual basis under the

cost convention. Further, the Group follows the prudential norms for income recogaition and provisioning for Non-performing Assets as prescribed

the Reserve Bank of India / National Housing Bank for Non-Banking Financial Companies / Housing Finance Companies. Loans to

outstanding at the close of the period/year are stated net of amounts written off. The Group assesses all receivables for their recovery and

provisions for non-performing assets are enhanced as considered nec€ssary, based on past experience emerging trends and estimates. The

policies adopted in the preparation ofthe restated consolidated financial information are consistent with those followed in the previous year,

The Restated Consolidated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at September 30,2016 and March 31,2016,2015,2014,2013 and2012

and Restated Consolidated Summary Statements of Profit and Loss and Cash Flows for the half year ended September 30,2016, and years

March 31, 2016,2015,2014,2013 and 2012 (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Restated Summary Statements") relate to MAS

Services Limited and its subsidiary company MAS Rural Housing & Mortgage Finance Ltd. and have been prepared specifically for inclusion in

offer document to be filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India C'SEBf), Registrar of Companies and relevant

exchange/s in connection with its proposed Initial Public Offering. These Restated Summary Statements have been prepared to comply in all

respects with the requirements of Schedule III to the Act and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended (the "Regulations").

B. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated restated financial statements relate to MAS Financial Services Limited and its subsidiary company. The consolidated

financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

a) The restated financial statements of the subsidiary company used in the consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of
Company.

b) The restated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together

items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-group balances and inha-$oup transactions and resulting unrealised profit

losses, unless cost cannot be recovered.

c) The excess of share of equity of the Group in the subsidiary company as on the date of investments over the cost of investments ofthe Group in
subsidiary company is recognised as'Capital Reserve on Consolidation' and shown under the head 'Reserves & Surplus', in the consolidated

financial statements.

d) Minority Interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiary consists of the amount of equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the

on which investments in the subsidiary company were made and further movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates

investments. Net profit for the yearlperiod ofthe subsidiary attributable to minority interest is identified and adjusted against the profit after tax ofthe
Group in order to anive at the income attributable to the shareholders of the Company.

e) The following subsidiary company has been considered in the preparation ofthe consolidated financial statements:

Name of the Relationship Country of Ownership as at
entity Incorporation held by September 30,

2016
March 31,

2016
March 31,

2015

March 31, March 31,
2014 2013

March 31,
2012

MAS Subsidiarv India 59.61% 59.610/o 59.610/o 7 5o/o 74.91% 83.01o/o

Financial
Services

Limited

f) The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar
and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company's standalone financial statements.
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 5 : SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L. EMPLOYEEBENEFITS
Defined contribution plans
Contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme by the entities in the Group are considered as defined contribution plans and are

charged as an expense based on the amount ofcontribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity the cost of providing benehts is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial

valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Restated Consolidated Summary Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and

otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in

the Consolidated Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as

reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of available refunds and reductions

in future contributions to the scheme.

Short-term employee benefi ts

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recogrised

during the period when the employees render the service. These benefits include compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve

months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost ofshort-term compensated absences is accounted as under :

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences;

and

(b) in case ofnon-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

M. RECOURSE OBLIGATIONS UNDER ASSIGNMENT TRANSACTIONS
The holding company used to assign loans under assignment transactions under "at premium structure" upto F.Y. 20ll-12. Such loans were

derecogaised and gains/losses were recorded on assignment ofloan contracts. The recourse obligations with respect to these loans assigned were

provided in books as per past track record ofdelinquency/servicing ofthe loans ofthe holding company.

N. BORROWING COSTS
Bonowing Costs include interest and amortisation of other ancillary costs incurred in connection with bonowings. The Costs incuned in connection

with borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to acquisition of a qualiffing asset are charged to the Restated Consolidated Summary

Statement ofProfit and Loss over the tenure ofthe loan.

O. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after

tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any

athibutable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic

eamings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares, if determinable. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per

share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning ofthe period, unless they
have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair
value (i.e. average market value ofthe outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number ofequity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

P. TAXES ON INCOME
Current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income computed for each of the entities in the Group in accordance with the applicable tax rates and
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recogrised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Defened tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Defened tax assets are recognised forl
timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists thatl
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forwardl
of losses and items relating to capital losses, defened tax assets are recognised only if there is virhral certainty supported by convincing evidence thatl
there will be sufficient futr,rre taxable income available to realise the assets. Defened tax assets and liabilities
income levied by the same goveming to< laws and the entity has a legally enforceable right for such set off.
balance sheet date for their realisability.

Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in reserves are recognised in reserves and not
Statement ofProfit and Loss.

are offset if such items relate to taxes onl

Defened tax assets are reviewed at eachl

in the Restated Consolidated ,r,r.*l
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 5 : SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

Q. CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or
less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

R. CASHFLOW STATEMENT
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of hansactions

of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing

activities ofthe Group are segregated based on the available information.

S. LEASES
Lease anangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recogaised as operating

leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Restated Consolidated Summary Statement ofProfit and Loss on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.

T. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result ofpast events and it is probable that an outflow ofresources will be

required to settle the obligation in respect ofwhich a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted tol

their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at eachl

balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are notl

recognised in the financial statements. 
I
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I. Crpital Redemption Rcsere
Opening Balmce
Less : Utilised for issuc ofbonus shdes
Closing Bslancc

Ststutory Reseile u/s 4t lC ofRBI Aca. 1934 #
Opening Balance

Add: Trmsfer during the year

Clositrg Balsnce

Rserye Fund u/s. 29-C ofNHB Act, 1987 #
Opening Bslance
a. Statutory Reserye rrs 29C ofthe National Housing Bmk Act, 1987

b. Amount ofSpecial Reserue u/s 36(i)(viii) oflncome Tu Act, l96l taken into account for the

Purposes ofstatutory reserve u/s 29C ofThe NHB Act, 1987

c. Total

Addition during the year
Add:
a. Amount ofSpecial Resene u/s 36(i)(viii) oflncome Tu Act, l96l taken into account for the

purposes ofStatutory reserve ur/s 29C ofThe NHB Act, I 987

(Less): Effect ofchanges in Group's intercst
a. Statutory Reserye u/s 29C of the National Housing Bmk Act, 1987

b. Amount ofSpecial Reserue u/s 36(i)(viii) oflncome Tu Act, l96l taken into

account for the purposes ofStatutory reserue ds 29C ofThe NIIB Act, 1987

Closing Balance
a Statutory ReseNe u/s 29C ofthe National Housing Bank Act, 1987

b. AmountofSpecralReseweu/s36(i)(viii)oflncomeTaxAct,196ltakenintoaccountforthe
purposes ofStatutory reserue ry's 29C ofThe NHB Act, 1987

d. Total

IV, Securitis Premium
Openrng Balance
Add Additions during the yearlhalfyear

Less. Premium on Redemption ofCumulative Redeemable Preference Shres
Closing Balance

V. General Reserye
Opening Balance
Add Additions duringtheyea
Closing Balance

Vl. Capital Resene on Consolidation
Opening Balmce
Add: Effect ofchanges in Group's interest

Closine Balance

Surplus/ (Deficit) ir ahc Rsasted Consolidaacd Summ8ry Sasacm€na ofProfia strd Los!
Opening Balance
Lcss: Depreciation adjustment 6 per schedule lI ofthe Act on tangible fixed msets with nil

remaining useful life (Net ofdefened tax) @efer Annexure I9)
Less Defered Tu Liabilrty on Opening Balmce ofSpecial Reserue

Less : Effect ofchmges in Croup's interest

Add: Profit for the yeulhalfyeu

Less: Appropriations
Premium on Redemption ofCumulative Redeemable Preference Shdes
Tmsfer to Reserve u/s. 45-IC of RBI Act 1934

Reserye u/s.29-C ofNHB Act,l987 & Special Reserye U/s 36(l)(viii) oflncome Tu Act, l96l
Interim Dividend on Equity Shues
lnterim Dividend on Preference Shares

Proposed Drvidend on Preference Shucs
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shres
Dividend disrribution tax on preference dividend
Dividend distribution tax on equity dividend
Dividend on preference sharcs issued by subsidary company outside the Croup (including tu thereon)

Transfer to General Resene
Total Appropristions
Net Surplus in Restated Consolidated Summsry Statement ofProfia and Loss

MAS FINANCIAL SERI'ICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 7 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Psrticula6 As rt
Septcmber 30,

2015

As st
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As ot
March 31,

2013

As at
March 3I,

2012

60.00
60.00

60.00 65.00
5.00

rto fio Ito-oo

450.05 343.27
106 78

265.28
11 99

203.16
62 l2

151.35
5l 8l

114.70

36.65

450.Ui 450-05 343.27 265-24 203-t6 151.35

0. l8
I t.3l

0.18
8.59

0.20
5.34

o.23

2.94
0.25
't.73

0.25

l.l5

3,17

2.76

0.03

0.36

L38

1.9t

0.02
0. t7

1.40

0.60

0.01

11.49 4,77

)14 3.74

5.54

0.02
0.50

0.01

025

173

0.18

I1.31

0. l8

I l.3l

0.52

0.r8

8.59

0.39

0.20

5.34

0.19

0.23

2.94
3.11 1.911,49 t[.49 8,77 5,54

31.82 29.94
1.88

29.94
I 50.09
120. ts

3t.82

31-f,2 29.94 29.9431.82 31.82

87.36
39 00

56.32

3l 04
10.4 r

25.9r
I 2.08
I 8.33

t26.36 126.36

126 a5 47.36 55-32 30-il1126.36 126.36

1.2'l I.27 t.2'l |.2't L21 0.08
l l9

1-27 1.27 1-27 1.27 1.21 1.27

345 24

602.28 368.02

508.21

|.5't
|.24

399.83

225.29
7.t2

94.63

l0t
326.0t

90.99

0.53

273.t1

44.05

006
201.29

947.52

106.78

2.72
100.00

26.06
2.90
7.20
5.89

2l.80
0.60

876.23 615.19

39.00

7't.99
3.74

28.95
76.00

5.89
15.60

419.10

3l.04

62.12
2.76

24.78

3.33

56.00
4.78
9.60

25.91

363.57

l0l.l7
51.8t

1.38

10.43

30.43

35.00
6.86
5.95

18.33

245.28

36 65

0.60

62.43

22.50
10.13

3.65

273.95 247.11 194.41 268.94 154,29
947-52 602.24 358.02 94.63 90.99

116 0n1.568.51 1.223-27 879.51 614.68 448.49

before restatement adjustment.

statutory resefre Mll be made at thc yeu end.

Income Tax Act, 196l is considered m eligible trusfer. For financial yeu 2016-17, trilsfer to special reserve will be made at the yeil end. Z+.
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MAS FINANCIAL SERYICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 9 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF COMPULSORILY CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

IRs- in Millinns)
Particulan As at

September 30,
7nt6

As at
March 31,

2m6

As at
March 31,

201t

As at
March 31,

2fitL

As at
March 31,

,n17

As at
March 31,

anl7

499.80 499.80 499.80 499.80 499.80
499.80 499.80 499.80 499.80 499.80

Unsecured
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures^

^ The Compmy had issued 4,998 Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) of nominal value aggregating to Rs. 499.80 millions duing finmcial yer 2012-13 each
having face value ofRs.100,000 at a premium ofRs. 30,000 per CCD.

Sipgrificant terms of the same m mder :

(a) The CCDs carry an interest rate of l3Yop.a. for 72 months fiom the date ofinvestrnent and thereafter ifthe CCD's remain mconverte4 the rate ofinterest will be

19.50%p.a. or maimm pemissible interest payable under applicable law, whichever is less.

(b) The CCDs shall be fully and mandatorily converted into equity shaes on a date which shall be either March 31, 2020 or such other date as may be solely decided by the

investor, provided that such date shall not extend beyond I 9 years from July 27 ,2012.
(c) Each CCD will convert into such number ofequity shares so as to give the inyestor the required retum, without the investor being required to pay any amount for such

conversion. The agreement provides that the price at which the conversion will take place will be in compliance with the FDI regulations.

-21==\
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 10 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFERRED SUBSIDY

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2fi16

As at
March 31,

201s

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

0.08
0.08

0.22
0. l4

0.36
0.14

0.53
0.17

0.08 0.22 0.36

IAL

Deferred Subsidy
Opening Balance

Less : Recouped during the year

Closing Balance

&As
,UArt[{DBA v



MAS FINANCIAL Sf,RVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE II : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

IRs- in Millionsl
Particulare As.t

September 30,
21t16

As at
March 31,

2nt6

As at
March 31,

201 t

As at
March 31,

2n1t

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2n12

230.00
130 00
360.00

5r8.98
2,630.34 2,818.44

530.00
1,219.67

228.41
926.26
108.33 75.00

641.57 498.54

1.149.32 3.34t.44 1.448.08 1.034.59 716.57 498.54
3.149.32 3.348.44 1.,148.0E 1.034.s9 716.57 858.54

400.00
200.00

400.00
200.00 200.00

200-00600.00 600.00
7-1[9.72 3.948-44 1.648^08 r-034_39 716.57 858.54

Secured
Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures
230 Senes I - 13.50 % Secued Redeemablc Non-Convertible Debentures ofRs. I million each

130 Series II - 13.20 % Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenhtres ofRs.l million each

Unsecured
Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures ^
400 14.00% Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debenhres ofRs. 1 million each

200 13.50% Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures ofRs. I million each

Total unsecured borrowings (B)

Total Long-term borrowings (A) + (B)

Tolal secured borrowings (A)

Term loans^
(i) Term loans fiom banks
(ii) Tem loans from others

"TAF

a



^Details of terms of redemption/repayment and security provided in respect of long-term borrowings as &t Septcmber 30,2016
(Rs. in Millions)

Amount
Non Current

Amount
Curr€nt

Terms of Redemption/ Repayment SecurityParticuhrs

"d(as

L Loans from Banks
Loan - I

Loan - II

Term Loan - III

Term Loan - IV

Term Loan - V

Term Loan - VI

Term Loan - VII

Term Loan - VIII

Term Loan - IX

Term Loan - X

Term Loan - XI

83.33

137.50

82.50

300.00

49 45

244.50

16.67

41.67

76.39

83.33

0.90

s0.00

30.00

Repayable in 6 half yearly installments

December 30,2015.
Rate of interest: Base Rate + Spread

Maturity Period: 1 - 2 years

by exclusive charge on
assets portfolio of receivables

oflnstallments due: 4

Repayable in 36 monthly installments by a first charge on present

7,20t3. movables, receivables, book
Rate of interest: Base Rate + Spread ng monies and other

Period. less than I year out ofthe term loan.

oflnstallments due: I

in 20 Quarterly installments from Secured by a first ranktng and

30,2015. charge on standard receivables of
ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread company created out of the loan availed.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gandhi, Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi and Mrs.

Shweta K. Gandhi

Secured by a first ranking and exclusive

charge on standard receivables of the

company created out of the loan availed.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gandhi, Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi and Mrs.

Shweta K. Gandhi

Secured by a first ranking and exclusive

charge on standard receivables of the

company created out ofthe loan availed.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gandhi, Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi and Mrs.

Shweta K. Gandhi

Secured by a first ranking and exclusive

charge on standard receivables of the

company created out ofthe loan availed

Period: 3-4 years

oflnstallments due: l5

of interest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: 34 years

oflnstallmentsdue: l5

of interest: One Year MCLR + Spread

Period: 4-5 years

in 20 Quarterly installments

30,2015.

in 20 Quarterly installments

30,2016.

oflnstallments due: l9

in 36 monthly installments

14,2015.
ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: 1-2 years

oflnstallments due: 23

in 36 monthly installments from April
2016.

ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: 2-3 years

company

Kamlesh C. Gandhi and Mr. Mukesh C.

Gandhi

Exclusive hypothecation charge on

specific present and future receivables in

respect ofassets financed/ to be financed

by bank Personal Guarantee of Mr.

Kamlesh C. Gandhi and Mr. Mukesh C.

Gandhi

Exclusive hypothecation charge on

specific present and future receivables

respect of assets financed/ to be financed

80.00

t43 45

162.36

31.20

33.33

50.00

83.33

in 36 monthly installments

7,2015
of interest: Base Rate + Spread

Period:1-2 years

of Installments due: l6
in 36 monthly installments Secured by a first and exclusive charge

't,2016. on specific receivables of the

created out ofthe loan availedof interest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: 2-3 years

of Installments due: 28

in 24 monthly installments from Secured by first and exclusive charge

19,2015. way of hypothecation of book debts

created out of the loan availed. Personal

Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C. Gandhi,

Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi and Mrs. Shweta

K. Gandhi

Secured by a charge on all the present

and future book debts, Out standings,

Money receivables, Claims and Bills,

ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: less than I year

of lnstallments due: 5

in 36 monthly installments from

2015.

ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: l-2 years are due and owing or which

of Installments due: l8 any time during the continuance of the

security become due and owing to the

Company in the course of its business.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gandhi and Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi

Exclusive hypothecation charge on

specific present and future receivables in
in 36 monthly installments

31,2015.
ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread ofassets financed/ to be financed

Period: 1-2 years bank. Personal Guarantee of Mr.

oflnstallments due: 22

by bank. Personal

Kamlesh C. Gandhi

Term Loan - XII 100 00 66.67

oflnstallments due: 30

of Mr.



SecurityParticulars Amount
Non Current

Amount
Current

Terms of Redemption/ Repeyment

"4NAF

Term Loan - XIII

Term Loan - XIV

Term Loan - XV

Loan - XVI

Loan - XVII

Loan - XVIII

Loan - XIX

Loan - XX

Loan - XXI

Loan - XXII

Loan - XXIII

Loan - XXIV

36.36

45.45

81.82

325.00

t75.40

1625

13.39

53.57

37.50

79.17

47.92

47.92

36.35 Repayable in I I Quarterly installments Secured by a first ranking and

March 31,2016.
Rate of interest: Base Rate + Spread

Maturity Period: l-2 years

36 35

September 30,2016.
Rate ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread

Maturity Period: 2-3 years

No. of Installments due: l0

100 00 Repayable in 20 Quarterly installments

Much29,2016.
Rate of interest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: 4-5 years

oflnstallments due: 17

87.30 in l2 Quarterly installments

30,2016.
Rate of interest: Base Rate + Spread

Period: 2-3 years

of Installments due: 9

5.00 in 20 Quarterly Installment

March 31,2016.
of interest: BBR+ Spread

Period: 4-5 years

oflnstallments due: 17

14.29 Repayable in 28 Quarterly
commencing after one month ofdisbursement.

Rate of interest: BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 2-3 years

oflnstallments due: 9

Repayment in 28 Quarterly
after one month ofdisbursement.

Rate of interest: BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 4-5 years

oflnstallments due: 20

Repayment in 24 Quarterly
beginning from June 30,2016.
Rate of Interest BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 5-6 years

oflnstallments due: 22

Repayment in 24 Quarterly
beginning from July 3 l, 2016.

Rate of Interest BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 5-6 years

oflnstallments due: 23

2.08 Repayment in 24 Quarterly Installments

on standard receivables of
created out of the loan

Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh

Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi

on standard receivables of
created out ofthe loan

Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh

and Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi

by a first ranking and

on standard receivables of
created out of the loan availed.

Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

and Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi

Secured by exclusive charge

receivables ofthe company created out
loan availed

ofthe Receivables

of onward lending of Rupee

extended by the Bank.

of the Holding Company

Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C

& Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi.

is secured by Hypothecation

Corporate Guarantee of
Company. Personal

Mr. Kamlesh C. Gandhi & Mr
C. Gandhi.

is secured by Hypothecation
Corporate Guarantee of

Company. Personal

Mr. Kamlesh C. Gandhi & Mr
C. Gandhi.

is secured by Hypothecation
Personal Guarantee of Mr

C. Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C.

is secured by Hypothecation
Personal Guarantee of Mr

C. Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C.

is secured by Hypothecation
Personal Guarantee of Mr

C. Candhi & Mr. Mukesh C.

is secured by Hypothecation
Personal Guarantee of Mr

C. Candhi & Mr. Mukesh C.

is secured by hypothecation

Personal Guarantee of Mr
C. Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh

of Installments due: 8

in I I Quarterly installments from Secured by a first ranking and

2016. on standard receivables of
ofinterest: Base Rate + Spread created out of the loan

Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh

Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi

Period: 2-3 years

o. oflnstallments due: 9

54.52 Repayable in I I Quarterly installments Secured by a first ranking and

14.29

8.33

16.6't

moratorium of 12 months

disbursement of fi rst tranche.

Rate of Interest BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 6 years

oflnstallments due: 24

2.08 Repayment in 24 Quarterly Installments

moratorium of 12 months from date

disbursement of fi rst tranche.

Rate of Interest BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 6 years

oflnstallments due: 24
Repayable in 24 Quarterly installments

February 28, 2014.

Rate of interest: BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 4-5 years

No. of Installments due: l3

from date

,
I

elrn Loan - XXV 56.25 25.00



Particulars Amount
Non Current

Amount
Current

Tcrms of Redcmption/ Rcpayment Security

Term Loan - XXVI

Term Loan - XXVII

Term Loan - XXVIII

Term Loan - XXIX

Term Loan - XXX

Term Loan - XXXI

Term Loan - XXXII

Term Loan - XXXIII

Vehicle Loan - XXXIV

Vehicle Loan - XXXV

Vehicle Loan - XXXVI

Total Term Loans from Banks

92.6s

223 13

12.s0

2s.00

50.00

49.58

21.25

2.50

3.54

0.48

1.70

33.69

3l.88

25.00

50.00

50.00

fi.67

500

10.00

3.92

0.s3

1.88

R€payment in 24 Quarterly Installments starting

from September 01, 2014.

Rate of Interest BBR+Sp1s.6
Maturity Period: 3-4 years

No. oflnstallments due: l5

Repayment in 24 Quarterly Installments after
moratorium of 12 months from date ol
disbursement of first tranche.

Rate of Interest: BBR+$p1sad

Maturity Period: 6 years

\o. oflnstallments due: 24

Repayment in 8 Quarterly Installments from June

)7,2016.
late of Interest:BBR+Spread

Vlaturity Period: l-2 years

{o. oflnstallments due: 6
lepayment in 8 Quarterly Installments from June

)7,2016.
tate of Interest:BBR+Spread

vlaturity Period: 1-2 years

tlo. oflnstallments due: 6

tepayment in 8 Quarterly Installments from
arl.uary 07,2017.
tate of Interest: One year MCLR+Spread

lMaturity Period: 2 years

lNo. of Installments due: 8

ln.puyr"nt in 24 Quarterly Installment

commencing after holiday period of 12 months

after initial drawdown.

Rate of interest:BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 5-6 years

No. of Installments due: 2l

Repayment in 24 Quarterly Installment

commencing after holding period of l2 months

after initial drawdown.

Rate of interest:BBR+Spread

Maturity Period: 5-6 years 
I

No. of Installments due: 2l I

Repayment in 8 Quarterly Installment from March

3t,20t6.
Rate of interest:BBR+ Spread

Maturity Period: l-2 years

No. of Installments due: 5

Repayable in 36 monthly installments from
August 10, 201 5.

Rate of interest: Fixed

No.of Installments due:22

Repayable in 36 monthly installments from

August 15,2015.
Rate of interest: Fixed
No.of Installments due: 22

Repayable in 36 monthly installments from
August I 0, 201 5.

Rate ofinterest: Fixed
No.of Installments due:22

First & Exclusive Hypothecation of]

Specific Receivables of the company.i

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.l

Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C. Candhi. I

Loan is secured by hypothecation on

receivables. Personal Guarantee of Mr.
Kamlesh C. Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C.

Gandhi.

Loan is secured by hypothecation charge

on portfolio created form the bank

finance. Personal Guarantee of Mr.
Kamlesh C. Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C,

Gandhi and corporate guarantee of
holding company.

First & Exclusive Hypothecation of
Receivables of the company

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Sandhi & Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi.

First & Exclusive Hypothecation ot

Specific Receivables of the company

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C

Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi.

First & Exclusive Charge by way oI

Hypothecation ofsuch ofthe book debts,

which are financed to be financed by the

company out of the bank finance,

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi. &
Mrs. Shweta K. Gandhi.

First & Exclusive Charge by way of
Hypothecation of such ofthe book debts,

which are financed / to be financed by

the company out of the bank

finance.Personal Guarantee of Mr.
Kamlesh C. Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C.

Gandhi. & Mrs. Shweta K. Gandhi.

Hypothecation of the Receivables arising

out of onward lending of Rupee Term

loan extended by the Bank. Corporate

Guarantee of the Holding Company.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gandhi & Mr. Mukesh C. Gandhi.

Secured by hypothecation of the vehicle

financed.

Secured by hypothecation of the vehicle

financed.

Secured by hypothecation of the vehicle

financed.

2,630.34 1,440.40

.qAF



Loans from Others

Loans from a Financial

-I
in 36 monthly installments from

15,2013.

of interest: LTLR - Spread

Period: less than I year

oflnstallments due: 2

in 36 monthly installments from

15,2013.

Secured by hypothecation of book
created out ofthe loan availed

by hypothecation of book

out ofthe loan availed
Loans from a Financial

-ll

'erm Loans from a Financial
. III

Term Loans from a Financial

Institution - IV

Loans from a Financial

Institution - V

Loans from a Financial
.VI

'erm Loans from a Financial

- VII

'erm Loans from a Financial
. VII

Loans fiom a Financial

Institution - IX

Term Loans from a Financial

Institution - X

Term Loan from NHB - XI

Loan from NHB - XII

Loan from NHB - XIII

Rate of interest: LTLR - Spread

Period: less than 1 year

of Installments due: 2

in 36 monthly installments from

15,2014.

by hypothecation of book

created out ofthe loan availed

of interest: LTLR - Spread

Matwity Period: 1-2 years

of Installments due: 13

in 36 monthly installments from April Secured by hlpothecation of book

1s,2015. created out ofthe loan availed

of interest: LTLR - Spread

Period: 1-2 years

of Installments due: l8
in 36 monthly installments from April Secured by hypothecation of book

15,2015 created out ofthe loan availed

of interest: LTLR - Spread

Period: 1-2 years

oflnstallments due: l8

in 36 monthly installments from April Secured by hypothecation of book

15,2016. created out ofthe loan availed

ofinterest: LTLR - Spread

Period: 2-3 years

oflnstallments due: 30

in 36 monthly installments from April by hypothecation of book

15,2016. out ofthe loan availed

ofinterest: LTLR - Spread

Maturity Period: 2-3 years

of Installments due: 30

in 36 monthly installments from by exclusive first charge by

10,2016.

Rate of interest: PLR - Spread

Maturity Period: 2-3 years

No. of Installments due: 30

hypothecation of specific book

the company created out of the

Gurantee of Mr
C. Gandhi and Mr. Mukesh C.

by exclusive first charge by

hypothecation of specific book ,

the company created out of the

hypothecation of specific book ,

the company created out of the

Repayable in ll quarterly installments

September 30,2016.
Rate of interest. Base Rate - Spread

Maturity Period: 2-3 years

No. of Installments due: l0
Repayable in I I quarterly installments

December 31,2016.
Rate of interest: Base Rate - Spread

Maturity Period: 2-3 years

No. of Installments due: l1

Repayment in 51 Quarterly Installment from

01,2014.
Rate of interest: 10.55%

Maturity Period: 10-l I years

No. of Installments due: 41

01/l 0/2015

Rate ofinterest: 9.37%

Maturity Period: l0-l I years

Secured by exclusive first charge by

in 27 Quarterly installments from first exclusive mortgage andf or a

01,2013.
Rate of interest: 6.75%o to 7 .75o/o

Maturity Period: 34 years

No. of Installments due: l3

charge by way

of such of the book
are financed / to be financed

Company. Corporate Guarantee

Holding Company.

first exclusive mortgage andfor a

charge by way
of such of the book

are financed / to be financed

Company. Corporate Guarantee

Holding Company.

Repayment in 47 Quarterly Installment first exclusive mortgage andf or a

charge by way
of such of the book

are financed / to be financed

Company. Corporate Guarantee

Holding Company.

SecurityParticulars Amount Amount Terms of Redemption/ Repoyment

2.77

16.6'7

124.00

81 .82

127.27

7.32

37.65

4t.48

5.00

s0.00

25.00

4.17

4.17

33.34

33.33

10.00

JJ.JJ

16.67

84.00

72;73

3.19

54.55

223

3.09

"4[AF
I Term Loans from Others

oflnstallments due: 42

%



Particulars Amount
Non Current

Amount
Current

Terms of Redemption/ Repaymcnt Security

400.00

200.00

600-00

N.A,

N.A.

Debentures
400, 14.00% Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures ofRs. I million each

200, 13.50% Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures of Rs. I million each

Total Debentures

Coupon Rate: 14.00%pa
Coupon Payment frequency :Quarterly and on

Maturity
Principal Payment frequency: Bullet Payment at

the end ofthe tenor

Tenor :7 years

Coupon Rate: 13.50%pa
Coupon Payment frequency :Annually and on
Maturity
Principal Payment frequency: Bullet Payment at

the end ofthe tenor

Tenor : 6 years and 6 months

itiSs

a
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 12 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS & LIABILITIES

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulan As st

Septemb€r 30,
20r6

As at
Msrch 31,

2016

As tt
March 31,

2015

As st
March 31,

2014

As st
Merch 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

(1.60)
(7. l0)

(0.78)
(6.27)

(0.04)
(4.67)

(t.70) (7.05) (4.711

3.18

o.22

2.40
0.12

0.lE
0.t2

1.50

0. l4
0.1 I

3.40 2.82 1.75

(5.30) (4.211 12.961

(2 0s\ fl 86) fl 85) (6 7A\ (6 5l) (5.86)
(2.05) n.t6) (1.t5) (6.78) (6.51) (5.86)

t4.16
19.64

2.05

13.65

t6.42
1.88

t2.64
10.34

t.45

9.86

8.24
t.t7

5.26

5.38
0.73

0. l6

2.88
3.74

0.57
0.31

36-45 3l-95 24-43 19-27 I 1.53 7.50

34.40 30.09 22-54 12-49 5.02 1.64

Tox effect of it€ms constituting D€fered Tsx Lisbility
On difference between book balmce md tq balme of fixed msets
Special Reserues u,/s 36(lxviii) of Income Tu Act, 196 l as per NHB Ctculr
No.65/20 l4- I 5

Tax effect of items constituting Defered Tex Asseas

Contingent Provision for Stmdud Asrcts
Provision for Sub Stmdud Assets
Provision for Compensted Abmes
Expenses eligible for deduction mder section 35D ofthe Incom&tu Act, 196l
Totol Deferred Tox Assets

Tax effect of ilems constituting Defered Tax Liability
On difference between book balmc€ md tax balilce of fixed 6sets

Tax effect ofitems constituting Dcferred Tex A$eE
Provision for non-p€rfoming ssets
Contingent Provision for Standud Assets

Provision for Compensated Absen€s
Expmses eligible for deduction uder section 35D of the Income-tu Act, l96l

A. Deferred Tax (Liobility) (Nct)

Net Deferred Tax (Lisbility)

B. Deferred Tsx Asseh (Net)

Total Deferred Tax Ass€ts

Net deferrcd tax assets

@As



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 13 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF OTHER LONG.TERM LIABILITIES

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012
1,526.99

52.48

899.96
29.28

1,482.87
43.79

996.46
26.32

510.12
12.01

221.97

1,s79.47 1,526.66 929.24 1.022.78 522.13 221.97

Security deposits received
Interest accrued but not due on security deposits

*
fi-1s

9/



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITEI)
ANNEXURE 14 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF LONG-TERIVI PROVISIONS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

Holding Company

Subsidiary Company (Refer Notes below)
19.89

5.83

14.40

5.14

8.61

3.31

7.18
2.55

4.95

1.62

2.tt
0.86

25.72 19.54 11.92 9.73 6.57 2.97

14.1. The Subsidiary Company has complied with the norms prescribed under Housing Finace Companies (NHB) Directions, 2010 for recognising

Provision on Standard Assets and Non-Performing Assets. Pursuant to such norms, loan portfolio has been classified into housing and non-

housing loans and provisions have been made to the respective portfolio at the rates speicified in the prudential norms.

14.2. Category-wise provision against Standard Assets of the Subsidiary Company

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

Particulars As at
September 30,

2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

977.55

3.91

67.r3
0.67

402.87

3.02

I10.59
l.ll

893.67

3.57

62.0r
0.62

306.75

2.30

76.69
0.77

725.77
2.91

47.79
0.48

157.99

l.l8

6.00
0.06

512.73

2.0s

3 r.58
0.32

105.47

0.79

327.30
1.32

16.23

0.16

63.46

0.63

26.48
0.26

189.23

0.77

I 1.05

0.1 I

8.71 7.26 4.63 3.16 2.tl t.t4

2.88

5.83

2.12
5.14

1.32

3.31

0.61

2.55

0.49

1.62

0.28
0.86

3.16 2.tt t.t48.71 7.26 4.63

Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Non Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Proiect Funding for Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Project Funding for Non-Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Total Provision for Standard Assets ofthe
Subsidiary Company

Of which:
Current
Non-current

.q4s



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 15 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATf,,MENT OF SHORT-Tf,RM BORROWINGS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As rt

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

201 5

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

1,92r.36
350.00

2,534.70
5,430.00

3,26t.t6
4,150.00

3,404.20
4,049.81

2,550.93
2,950.00

772.82
2,720.00

37.50
7-964.71 7 -4tl.t6 7.454-Ol 5-500.93 3-530-32 2-271-36

Secured*
(i) Cash Credit and Overdrafts facilities from banks repayable on demand
(ii) Short Term loans from Banks
(iii) Short Term loans from Others

Details of security provided in respect of short-term borrowings as at September 30, 2016:
* Cash Credits/Overdrafts/Short Term Loans from Banks ofGroup are secured by hypothecation ofmovable assets ofthe respective company and goods covered under HP

Agreements/ Loan cum Hypothecation Agreements and relative book debts, receivables, loans and advances and entire portfolio outstanding (except specific portfolio

generated from various term loans sanctioned by various banks/Fls on an exclusive basis) and equitable mortgage/negative lien by deposit of title deeds on some of the

Company's immovable properties, as collateral security. The loans are also guaranteed by Mr. Kamlesh Chimanlal Gandhi, Mr. Mukesh Chimanlal Gandhi and Mrs. Shweta

Kamlesh Gandhi.

.fl{As



MAS FINANCHL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 16 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATDD SUMMARY STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As st
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

25 92 46 86 14 86 20 63 21 59 ls 80
2\.52 46.46 14.46 20,.64 21.59 1 5_80

Trade payables
Total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note 34. l0)
Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Jfi:l:n

t



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 17: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF OTHf,R CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Rs- in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2n16

As at
March 31,

201 (

As at
March 31,

20tt

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

7012

354 80
1,440.40 1,430.26

291 44
883.15
121 6',7

588.72
tol 42

230.00
130.00
483. l9

50 00
696.49

't0 68
t-795-20 1-723.70 l-206-42 692-14 893.r9 707.17

71.17

125 21

57 .76

84 3l
39.50

80.52

26.63

45.15

29.63

28.65

27.02

13.43

196.38 142.07 120-O2 71-74 s8.28 40.45

063

15.53

96.25
515.83

053

13.49
ts3.29
336.29

0.96

12.61

79',1.12

I,589.18

2s.60
799.03

1,263.28
2.46
7.99 1.02

18.20
558.34

1,482.73

1.15

12.66
360.98
692.99

628.24 503.602.399,87 2.098.36 2,060,29 1.067,78

1.251.224.t91.45 3.964.13 3.387.13 1.831.70 r,379.71

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer Annexure - 1l for detalis of term of
redemption/ repayment and security provided)

230 Series I - 13.50 % Secued Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures ofRs. I million each

130 Series II - 13.20 % Secued Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenhres ofRs.l million each

Tem loms from Banks
Tem loms from Others

Current maturities of long-term borrowinqs (A)

Other payables

Statutory remittances (Contnbutions to PF and ESIC, Service Tax, etc.)
Dues to the assiglees towards collections from assipgred receivables

Securiry deposits received
Bank overdraft as per books

Advance payments received

Other pavables (C)

Interest accrued but not due on bonowings
Interest accrued but not due

Other Current Liabilities (A) + (B) + (C)

Interest accrued but not due on others

Interest accrued but not due (B)

"lt{4s



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 18 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As ot
March 31,

2O1(r

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

20t4

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

Provision for Emplovee Benelits:
Compensated Absences

Other provisions:
Provision for Tax (net ofAdvance Tax)
Provision for Non-Performing Assets

Holding Company
Subsidiary Company (Refer Note Nos. I 8. I and 14. I )

Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

Holding Company
Subsidiary Company (Refer Note Nos. 14.1 and 14.2)

Provision for proposed equity dividend
Provision for proposed preference dividend
Provision for dividend distribution tax on proposed equity dividend
Provision for dividend distribution tax on proposed preference dividend
Provision for dividend by subsidiary:
-Minority shareholders

-Preference shareholders outside the Group
Provision for dividend distribution tax on dividends paid / proposed by
subsidiary

6.60 5.98 4.72 3.44 ))) 1.75
6.60 5.98 4.72 3.44 )r, 1.75

36.30

42.66
0.84

36.86
2.88

7.57

39.43
0.35

33.04
2.12
7.20
2.90
1.34

0.59

0.14

0.35

t3.34

37.20

2r.82
1.32

76.00
28.95
15.47

5.89

0.44

0.22

18.96

29.00

14.06
0.61

56.00
3.33
9.52
0.57

0.25

0.13

14.48

15.48

8.96
0.49

35.00
30.43

5.95
5.17

5.93

8.88

8.34
0.28

22.50
62.43
3.65

10.13

119.54 95.03 200.65 132.43 11s.95 122.14

126.14 10r.01 205.37 135.87 I 18.1E 123-89

18.1 Category-wise provision forNon-PerformingAssets (Sub-Standard Assets) of the Subsidiary Company:

Particulars
As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

20ts

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

3.77
0.57

0. l4
0.02

t.69
0.25

2.22
0.33

0. 14

4.02

0.E4 0.3s

Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Non Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Project Funding for Housing
Loans and advances

Provision
Total Provision for Non-Performing Assets (Sub-Standard Assets) of
the Subsidiary Company

d ,r'i{As
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 20: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF NON.CI,RRENT TNVESTMENTS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars Facc valuc

p€r
share/Bond

fln Rs.l

As at
Scptember 30,

2016

As at
March 31,

20t6

As ot
March 31,

2015

As at
Mrrch 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As Nt

March 31,
2012

Quoted equity instrumcnts (st cost)
Appte Finoce Limited
- Cost of lnveshnent (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shiles
Athena Finuco Limited
- Cost oflnvestrnent (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shues
Chotmmdalm Finmce Limited
- Cost oflnvestrnent (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmbu of equity shues

Dma Bmk
- Cost of lnvestsnmt (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shiles
First Lming Finmce Limited
- Cost of lnvestsnmt (Rs, in Milliom)
- Nmber of equity shiles
Cujffit Leile Finmcing Limited
- Cost oflnvesEnent (Rs. in Millions)
- Nuber of equity shues

HDFC Bmk Limited
- Cost oflnveshnent (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shres
ICICI Bmk Limited
- Cost oflnvestrn€nt (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shiles
Induslnd Ba* Limited
- Cost of lnvestment (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shees

Kotak Mahindra Bmk Limited
- Cost of lnvestmmt (Rs. in Millions)
- Number of equity shar€s

Relimce Capital Linited
- Cost of Investsnmt (Rs. in Millions)
- Nmber of equity shiles
HDFC Limited
- Cost of lnvestmmt (Rs. in Milliom)
- Nmbor of equity shiles

(Refer Note No. a.l)

(Refer Note No. a2)

(Refq Note No. a.3)

(Refer Note No. a.4)

(Refer Note No. a.5)

(Refq Note No. a.6)

(Refer Note No. a.7)

(Refu Note No. a.8)

(Refq Note No. a.9)

(ReferNoteNo. a.l0)

Less : Provision for diminution

In Government Securitics:
I1.50lo GOI BOND 2015

Unquoted equity instruments
Cosmos Co-opemtive Bmk Limited
- Cost of Investment (Rs. in Milliom)
- Nmber of equity shres

Investment in pass through certilicates (PTCs)

Arkaios Multi Micro Financ Pool Trust 2015 Series A2
- Cost oflnvestsnent (Rs. in Millions)

- Nmber of PTCs

Total Non-Current InvBtmen6

l0

l0

l0

10

l0

l0

z

2

l0

5

10

2

795000

25

0.00

100

0.00

I

0.00
I

0,09
3,209

0.00
I

0.00

125

0.00
l5

0.00

l5

0.00

102

0.00
s00

0.00
t

5

0.00
100

0.00

I

0.00
I

0.09
3,209

0.00
I

0.00

t25

0.00
l5

0.00

l5

0.00
t02

0.00
500

0,00
I

5

0.00
100

0.00
I

0.00
I

0.09

3,209

0.00
I

0.00

125

0.00

l5

0.00
15.

0.00
r02

0.00

250

0.00

I

5

0.00
100

0.00
I

0.00
I

0.09
3,209

0.00
I

0.00

t25

0.00
l5

0.00
3

0.00
102

0.00
250

0.00
I

5

0.00

t00

0.00

I

0.00
I

0.09
3,209

0.00

I

0.00

125

0.00
I5

0.00

3

0.00
102

0.00
250

0.00
I

5

0.00
100

0.00

I

0.00
I

0,09
3,209

0.00

I

0.00

125

0.00
t5

0.00

3

0.00
102

0.00
250

0.00
I

5

0.11

0.05

0.ll
0.05

0,11
0.05

0.ll
0.05

0.lt
0.05

0.11
0.05

0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06

0.01

277

0.00
(Refu Note

No. a.1l)
l0

0.01

277

2.66

l0

0.76

0.01

277

2.66

l0

0.76

0.01

27?

0.76

0.01

277

0.76

0.01

277

0.07 2-73 3-49 0.t3 0.83 0.83

Aggregate Value of Quot€d Invstmenh
Cost

Muku Value

Aggregrte Value of Unquoted Invstments

0.1 I
0.66

0.01

0.1 l
0.56
2.67

0.87
l 4l
2.67

0.87
t.26
0.01

0.87
1.30

0.01

0.87
1.21

0.01

* The nuber of shres of ICICI bank have incrmed ftom 3 to 15 due to split in the faw value of the shile from Rs. l0 to Rs. 2.
m

As st
Septembcr 30,

2016

As sa

M{rch 31,
2016

As rt
March 31'

2015

As ct
Merch 31,

2014

As rt
March 31,

20rt

As rt
March 31,

2012

Particulan

2,t50
7

52

23

4,815
2,904
4,560
4,590

1,950

77

100

2,150

7

52

23

4,875
2,904
4,560
4,590

t,950
77

2,150
7

52

23

4,875
2,904
4,560
4,590

1,950

77

2,t50
1

52

23

4,875
2,904
4,560
4,590
1,950

77

2,150
7

52

23

4,875
2,904
4,560

4,590
1,950

2,150
7

52

23

4,875
2,904
4,560

4,590
1,950

'1'.|

2r r88 21.1882 1.288 21.188 2 1.1 88 21,188

Athena Finmce Limited
Cholmmdalm Financ! Limited
Ffust Lffiing Finmce Limited
Gujuat kae Finmcing Limited
HDFC Bilk Limited
ICICI Bmk Limited
Induslnd Bmk Limited
Kotak Mahindra Bmk Limited
- Relimce Capital Limited

I - Arkaios Multi Mico Finme Pool Trust 2015 Sdes 42

Applea.l
a.2

a.3

a.5

a.6

a.7

a.8



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 21 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SIIMMARY STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

5,224.85
201.89

4,462.97
143.99

3,313.37
t65.78

2,570.18
60.43

1,528.22
40.74

636.59

5,426.74 4,606.96 3,479.15 2,630.61 1,s68.96 636.59

393.271,423.42

8. l9
1,234.45

l1.65
685.72

17.24

773.59
18.84

747.09
7.99

393.271.431.61 r,246.10 702.96 792.43 755.08
1.029.866,858.3s 5,E53.06 4,182.11 3,423.04 2,324.04

3.423.04 2.324.04 r.029.866,858.35 5,853.06 4,182.11
3.423.04 2.324.04 1.029.866,8s8.35 5,E53.06 4,182.11

4.l0

1.45

2.91

4.22

2.25

0.13

4.54

l.l0
0.04

0.17

3.33

1.82

0.39
1.82

3.1I

5.t7

3.14
24.39

5.04

0.55

4.89

6.60 5.85 10.4732.70 10.48 8.46

_2,329.8e_

L83

_1.040.ll_

Lgt

6,E91.05

2.42

_5d63.!1-

2.52

_!flq.sz_

LO

_?,429.64.

2.73The Group has advanced loans to its officers. Principal
amount ofsuch loans outstandings is:

(A) Loans to Customers
(i) Secured^
Loans

Retained lnterest on securitisation/assignment

(ii) Unsecured
Loans
Retained Interest on securitisation/assignment

Total Loans to Customers (A)

Of the above:
Considered Good

(B) Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
Capital Advances

Advance Tax and TDS (Net of provisions)

Portfolio Collateral against assets assigned

Total OtherLoans and Advances (B)
Total Loans and Advances (A) + (B)

^ Secured exposures are exposures secured wholly or partly by hypothecation of assets, equitable mortgage ofproperty, pledge of shares, other securities,

assignments of life insurance policies, bank guarantees, company guarantees or personal guarantees and / or undertaking to create a security.

4(1,s
a



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 22 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
Merch 31,

2015

As ot
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As et
March 31,

2012

Bank Balance in Fixed Deposit Accounts
- Deposits given as security against borrowings and other commitments
- Deposits given as collateral against assets securitised./assigned

Unamortised Bonowing Costs

Interest Accrued on Deposits

79.27

9.30
6.40

65.66

10. l8
3.58

66.86
15.79

3. l0
16.00

59.93
23.05

7.89

57.53
47.57

6.76

1.37
66.00

3.37

94.97 79.42 101.75 90.87 I I 1.86 70-74

f{AS



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 23 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH AND BANK BALANCf,S

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

0.67

2.376.15

4.25

1,804.72

5.49

2.124.47

3.73

1.781.49

0.94

r.620.74

0.41

t.144.7 |
2.376.E2 1.t0t.97 2,129.96 1.785.22 r.621.68 1.145.12

0.55 8.05 2.05
44.71

0.55
68.59

9.21

119.24

98.51
166.64

0.55 8.05 46.76 69.14 128.45 265.15

l-8s4.36 r-7s0.13 l-4lo-272.377.37 1,817.02 2,176.72

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks:

- In Current / Cash Credit Accounts
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents (A)

Other bank balances
In Fixed Deposit Accounts:
Deposits given as security against borrowings and other commitments
Deposits given as collateral against assets securitised/assifped
Total Other Bank Balances (B)

Total Cash and Bank balances (A) + (B)

23.1

Balances with banks includes Rs. 4.98 Millions as on September 30,2016, Rs. 0.89 Millions as on March 31,2016, Rs. 0.95 Millions as on March 31,2015, Rs. 0.14

MillionsasonMarch3l,2014,Rs.0.55MillionsasonMarch3l,2013 andRs.NilasonMarch3l,2012 inearmarkedaccounti.e."CollectionandPayoutAccount".

SF

il:
,71. \.i



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 24 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012

5,675.24
725.44
145.34

3,73',1.17

87.03

182.97

5,666.96
537.64

122.09

4,27t.72
65.57

208.85

4,908.02
335.28

90.71

3,086.22
86.04

193.31

3,293.29
220.62
135.37

1,816.06
56.46

78.36

2,254.03
101.23

157.99

966.75

35.44

71.63 68.48

1,583.94

147.29

1,488.19

10.ss3.19 r0.872.83 8.699.s8 5.600.16 3.5E7.07 3.287.90

10,510.53

42.66
10,833.40

39.43

8,662.38
37.20

5,571.16
29.00

3,571.59
15.48

3,279.02
8.88

r0.s53.r9 10.872.83 8.699.58 5.600.r6 3.587.07 3.2E7.90

477.19
0.81

501. I 9 324.80 191.76 68.45 70.75

70.75

0.90
2.07
1.96

2s.98

478.00
0.31

1.25

4.96
2.73

501.r9
0.04
l.l6
0.80
9._26

324.80

1.17

0.68
3.51

191.76

1.09

0.91

2._86

68.45
15.00

1.t4
1.02

5.81

2.94

487.25 512.45 330.16 196.62 94.36 101.66

11.040.44 11.385.28 9.029.74 5.796.78 3.681.43 3.389.s6

(A) Loans to Customers
(i) Secured^
Loans

Retained Interest on securitisation/assignment
Installments and other dues from borrowers
(ii) Unsecured
Loans

Retained Interest on securitisation/assignment
Installments and other dues from borrowers
Total Loans to Customers (A)

Ofthe above:
Considered Good

Considered Doubtful - Non Performing Assets

(B) Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good

Advance Funding
Considered Good

Considered Doubtful - Non Performing Assets

Security deposis
Advances to employees

Prepaid expenses

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
Portfolio Collateral against assets assigned

Total OtherLoans and Advances (B)

Total Loans and Advances (A) + (B)

^ Secured exposures are exposures secured wholly or partly by hypothecation of assets and/or undertaking to create a security.

0.r00.24 0.09 0.080.1 I
0.001

0.09

0.1of loans to total assets

The Group has advanced loans to its officers. Principal amount of
such loans outstandings is:

"qAF

z4N



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 25 : R.ESTATED CONSOLIDATED SI,MMARY STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars As at

September 30,
2016

As at
March 31,

2016

As at
March 31,

2015

As at
March 31,

2014

As at
March 31,

2013

As at
March 31,

2012
Unamortised Borrowing Costs
Interest accrued

- on Investments
- on Loans and Advances
- on Deposits

Re-posessed Assets

Other Income Receivable

19.52

158. l2
0.26

9.07

25.99

r59.32
2.43

9.45
0.54

25.40

0.03

I I1.39
1.50

10.67

0.24

0.03

80.91
1.19

6.06
0.05

0.03

68.67
4.82

4.14
0.33

0.03

35.75
19.90

9.27
0.48

186.97 197.73 149.23 88.24 77.99 65.43

$TAs



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
AI\INEXURE 26 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SIJMMARY STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars For the half year

ended September 30,
2011t

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2015

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

2013

For the year
ended March 31,

2012

0.08

1,673.73

134.46

2,779.45

0.3s

2s2.60
2.ll

0.43

2,163.71

204.89
s.28

1,686.50

0.61

146.84
E.29

1,269.77

0.71

135.39
16.62

1,001.72

0.60

126.54
t 8.57

1.808.27 3.034.s1 2.314.31 1.442.24 1.422.49 1.147.43

Income from Financinq Activity
- Interest

Other Operating Revenue
Service Charges, Stamp & Document Charges etc.

Interest on deposits placed as collaterel towards assets

assigned / securitised

Income from Non-Financinq Activity

iA

t

v,.

a



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 27: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF OTHER INCOME

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulare For the halfyear

ended September 30,
2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2015

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended Msrch 31,

2013

For the year
ended M|rcb 31,

2012

0.01

7.43

^ 0.00
0.03

# 0.00

0. l0

0.09
7.52

0.02

0.09
6.14
0.39

0.23
010

0.01

0.09
7.08
l.l9

0.14
0.20

0.20

0.32

0.09
9.024.32

0.02

| 0.00

0.63

4.97 7.47 7 -71 6.97 8.71 9,6t

Interest Income:
- On Investrnents - Non-Cment, Non-Trade, Quoted (Go\t. Secuities)
- On Bmk Deposits
- On Other Deposits

Dividend Income:
- Others

Profit on Redemption ofLong Tem Investment
lncome distribution on Pass Through Certificates held as Long Tem
inveshnents

Other Non-Operating Income:
- Miscellareous lncome
- Dividend from Current Investments - Mutual Fund Units

@a$

I Dividend Income from others ofRs. 799l-.

^ Dividend Income fiom others ofRs. 3,794l-.
# Dividend Income from others ofRs. 3,9251.

,qE$'e\BA D

t



MAS FINANCIAL SERYICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 28 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

(Rs- in Millions)
Particulars For the halfyear

ended September 30,
2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

201s

For the yerr
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

2013

For the year
ended March 31,

2012
Salaries, Bonus and Allowances
Contributions to Provident & Other Funds

StaffWelfare Expenses

t35.64
7.28
2.73

229.34
8.18
6.26

r62.t5
5.30
3.8s

137

5

3

t4
50
75

122.9r
6.27
3.31

94.85
3.94
2.72

145.65 243-18 171.30 146-39 132.49 101.51

.!1[3 $'
rlr



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 29: RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF FINANCE COSTS

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars For the half year

ended September 30,
2016

f,'or the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

20ls

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

f,'or the year
ended March 31,

2tt3

f,'or the year
ended March 31,

2012
Interest on

- Bank Borrowings
- Debentures
- Others

Discount on Commercial Papers

Other Bonowing Costs

925.81

135.76
241.t0

53.77

66.57

801.35
66.01

184.91

23.48
41.68

s07.08
80.69

1t6.71
2s.02
58.78

321.35
89.24
77.27
20.33
51.79

314.57
41.24
23.04

19.77
39.5628.44

572.43
74.19

156.18

')i

,.-:l

.-r/
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MAS FINANCIAL SER}TCES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 30 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars For the half year

ended September 30,
2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2015

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

2013

For the year
ended March 31,

2012
Depreciation on tangible assets

Amortisation of intangible assets

6.70
0.01

10.94 9.84
0.6r

5.45
0.32

5.98
0.32

5.12
0.25

6.71 10.94 10.45 5.77 6.30 5.37

.fiIAF



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 3l : RESTATED CONSOLTDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROVISIONS AND LOAN LOSSES

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars For the half year

ended September 30,
2015

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2015

For the yeer
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

2013

For the year
ended March 31,

2012
Loss Assets Written Off
Loss on Sale ofRepossessed Assets (Net)
Provision for Non-Performing Assets

Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

104.38

6.77
3.7r

10.75

202.01

I 1.69

2.s9
19.65

157.13

r 8.96
8. l9

to.66

106.21

17.54
t3.52
8.37

68.20

5.69
6.60
4.43

44.78
40.64
2.52
2.57

725-61 235.94 194-94 t4s-64 a4-92 90.51

BAD

,{l{&s
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 32 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES

(Rs. in Millions)

Particulars For the halfyear
ended September 30,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

2015

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

For the year
ended March 31,

2013

For the year
ended Mrrch 31,

2012

Rent
Rates & Taxes

Stationery & Printing
Telephone
Electricity
Postage & Courier

Insurance

Conveyance
Travelling
Repair and maintenance - Building
Repair and maintenance - Others

Professional Fees

Director's Sitting Fees

Auditor's remuneration
-Statutory Audit Fees

-Other Services

Legal Expenses

Bank Charges

Commission
Advertisement Expenses

Sales Promotion Expenses

Donation
Loss on Sale ofFixed Assets

Recovery Contract Charges

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure

(Refer Annexure 34.3)

Miscellaneous Expenses

8.89
t.2t
3.78
4.72
3.01

3.31

4.65
I 1.63

13.01

l. l0
4.45

17.51

0.26

0.83

0.16
7.71

6.80
47.93

5.97
3.57

0.01

15.02

0.28

6.54

15.60

3.48
10.23

8.03

4.99
7.09
9.84

2r.60
25.03
2.89
8.46

35.73
0.54

1.74

0.46
t6.96
15.53

82.85
14.63

10.11

0.61

34.21

t2.61

13.25

2.75
7.94
7.39
5.64
5.67
8.14

17.29
17.52
0.6s
7.25

16.54

0.60

1.32

0.38
17.27

13.42

70.04
12.09
6.04

29.68

10.22

13.46
1.34
7.27
6.62
5.01

6.45
7.34

t7.47
13.27

I .81

6.45
12.20

0.s2

1.49

0.37
19.48

I 1.56

63.32
13.92
6.67
0. 15

39.35

t0.44

12.69

2.'12
7.'12

6.78
4.t9
4.47
7.53

15.88

12.55

0.66
4.58

10.97

0.54

1.09

0.23

8.18
14.5't
67.74
15.33

2.81

0.11

0.05

32.77

7.73

9.60
3.83
6.81
'1.52

3.07
3.59
8.05

t7.03
10.04
0.27
3.62

13.27

0.33

1.03

0.20
8.68

t't.47
64.05
t2.09
3.99
0.66
0.06

33.62

5.92

172.35 343.22 211.09 265.96 241.89 234.80

"qAF



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXLIRE 33 : Rf,STATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF EARNINGS Pf,,R SHARE

(Rs. in Millions)
Particulars For the half

year ended
September 30,

2016

For the year
ended March

31,2016

For the year
ended March

31,2015

For the year
ended March

3t,2014

For the year
ended March

31,2013

For the year
ended March

3t,2012

345.24

19.27
1.08

508.21

34.85
0.60

399.83

34.85

326.O8

32.88

273.11

47.73

201.29

72.56

324.89 472.76 364.98 293.20 22s.38 128.73

40,000,313

8.12
(Refer note 3

below)

346.21
Nos.

40,000,3 1 3

4,890,451

44,890,764

771
(Refer note 3

helow)

Nos.

324.89
2r.32

40,000,313

472.76
Nos.

40,000,3 1 3

40,000,313

11.82

472.76

11.82

Nos.
40,000,313

364.98
Nos.

40,000,313

40,000,3 l 3

9.12

364.98

9.12

Nos.
40,000,313

293.20
Nos.

40,000,3 1 3

40,000,313

7.33

293.20

7.33

Nos,
40,000,272

22s.38
Nos.

40,000,272

40,000,272

s.63

Nos,

5.63

22s.38

40,000,1 88

128.73
Nos,

40,000,1 88

40,000, I 88

3.22

128.73

Nos.

3.22

(A) Basic
Computation of Restated Net Prolit
Restated Net Profit after tax

Less:

Dividend on Preference shares including tax thereon issued by Holding Company
Dividend on Preference Shares including tax thereon issued by the Subsidiary

Company outside the Group

Restated Net Prolit for the year /half year attributable to Equity Shareholders

Computation of Weighted Average Number of Shares
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Rs. l0 each used for calculation of
basic Eamings per Share (Refer Note I below)

Basic Earnings per Share offace value ofRs. l0 each (in Rs.)

(B) Diluted (Refer Note 2 below)
Computation of Restated Net Prolit
Restated Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholder's as above
Add: Dividend on Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares

rncluding tax and Interest Expense on Compulsorily Convertible Debentures net of
tax
Restated Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholder's (on dilution)
Computation of Weiehted Average Number of Shares
Weighted average number of Equity Shares as above (Refer Note 1 below)
Add: Effect ofCompulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares and

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures which are dilutive

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Diluted Eamings per Share

Diluted Earnings per Share offace value ofRs. 10 each (in Rs.)

average number ofequity shares considered for calculation ofBasic and Diluted Eamings per Share includes the bonus shares issued and the Basic and Diluted Eamings per Share

for all comparative periods has been presented giving the effect to the issue of bonus shares as stated below:

(a) The Holding Company has issued bonus shares (6,000,000 equity shares) in the ratio of3:5 (3 bonus shares for every 5 equity shares held) pursuant to a resolution passed by the

Board ofDirectors at their meeting held on December 30, 2013 and resolution passed by the Shareholders ofthe Company at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on January 28,
2014, by utilising balance Rs. 60.00 million from Capital Redemption Reserve. These equity shares have been allotted on January 28, 2014.

(b) The Holding Company has issued bonus shares (24,000,188 equity shares) in the ratio of3''2 (3 bonus shares for every 2 equity shares held) pursuant to a resolution passed by
the Board of Directors at their meeting held on October 26, 2016 and resolution passed by the Shareholders ofthe Company at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on November
9,2016,by utilising balance ofRs. 126.36 million from General Reserve and Rs. 113.64 million from Surplus in Restated Consolidated Summary Statement ofProfit and Loss.
These equity shares have been allotted on November I 8, 20 I 6.

ended September 30,2016, the Company has determined the dilutive effect for eamings per shares based upon the maximum number ofequity shares likely to be issued to the
potential equity shareholder. In the earlier halfyear, the same was not ascertainable.

3. Eamings per share for the halfyear ended September 30, 2016 is not annualised. !! :-

"flTAF
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Prrticulars turt
September 30,

2016

As .t
Mrrch 31,

2016

As .t
Mrrch 31,

20r5

Ai st
Mrrch 31,

2071

As at
Morch 31,

2nl

As at
Mrrch 31,

2012
Contingcnt lirbilities
I) In respet of disputed Incme-hx mi!rers

only on r@ipt of d@ision Fnding with tle 6uthorili6.
ll) Claims apainst the @mDeynot acknowledqed 6 debt

282

0.47

2.t2

Commitments
Estmated amomt of @ntracts rmaining b be ex@uled on capital a@ut
md not provided for.

a) Tdgible Asseb
h) lnfano,hl. A.d<

0.68
t)4

L06
o70

0.70 t.9t 0.90

For th. yc.r cnded
M.rch 31,

2012

Prdiculers For thc h.lfyerr
.ndcd S€ptcmber 30,

2016

For the yor endcd
Mrrch 31,

2016

For thc yc$ cndcd
M.rch 31,

2015

For thc yqr ended
Merch 3t,

2014

For the yerr cndad
M.rch 31,

2013

Gro$ amout rcqurcd to be spent by the Holding Compdy duing the yeff. 12.49. 9.60 7.55 N,A, N,A, N,A

N,A, NA, N.A,
Gro$ momt rcquired to be spent by thc Holditrg Cmpoy duing the half

0.28

Sr. No. Particulrrs Ai rt
Scptember 30,

20t6

As ot
Mrrch 31,

2m6

As ,t
M.rch 31,

2015.

As rt
March 31,

2014.

As rt
Mir.h 31,

2013.

As rt
Mrrch 31,

2012
t

2

3

4

No of SPVS spoNed by the @mpany fd suitiati@
trNactions
Total Dout of wuirised assds as per b@ks of the SPVS

sponsorcd by the @mpmy

Total amout of exp6u6 retained by tho @mpmy to @mply with

a) Oft-balre shd dposG
. First l6s
. Others

b) On-balm@ sh@t exposud

'First loss
. Others

Amount of cxpcres to sMtiation kffisctioE other ftm MRR

a) OfI.balm@ sh@t exp6w
i) Exposw !o om suitiatioN
. Fi6t l6s
. Othes
ii) Exp6E b third porty s@uitiatim
. Fi6t l6s
. Othm

b) On-bol@ shea dposuG
i) Exposue !o ow s*uitizatioN
. FiEl loss
. Othm
rD Exp6w to third p6rty sutizhN
.FiBrlN
. Othm

Nil

Nil

Nit
Nit

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nit

Nit
Nil

Nil
Nrl

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nit
Nit

Nil
Nil

Ntl
Nit

Nil
Nit

Nit
Nit

NiI
Nit

3.00

261.49

Nrl
Nil

NiI
Nit

Nil
Nil

NiI
Nit

60.51

1t4.76

419.5t

NiI
Nil

3.00

Nit
Nit

Nit
Nit

Nil
Nil

Nit
Nit

67.64

50.95

Nil
Nil

1.00

621.02

Nit
Nit

Nit
Nil

Nil
Nit

Nit
Nit

36.74

24.92

Nrl

Nil

Nit
NiI

Nil
Nil

Nrl
Nit

Nit
Nit

Nil
Nrl

Nrl
Nil

MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITEI)
ANNEXURE 34 : RESTATED CONSOLII)ATED STMMARY STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

34.1 Continsent Lirbiliti6 rnd Commitm.Dts (to the ertent not Drovided for)

Invesbr had subscriM to and had bffi allot[ed 40 nillion t% Cmulative RedMable Prcf@oe Shr (CRPS) of dre fae voluo of Rs. l0 oach for ouh at pd. The shrs w@ rd@able in me nstolmdt on

t5, 2012 at fa@ value plu ! redemption p@iu which ws to be calculated based on the tRR s per the tem of thc ogr@6t (ircluding iE Modment tha@f). As pq lhc t@ of the agrmmt
mddment 0rq@0, upon @Em@ or non.{run@ of qtain wots, the invGtor had a ritht !o mvqt at its option, fig CRPS inio fiJly paid-up equity shc of thc Comparry !t a raE b be dfirEd basod

fair value of the equity shc b bc @lcuhted in thc ma,E s sbted in dF !g@mt.
The Holding Cmpany had dcbmind to chuge lhc p@iw @ rcdmption of the lfocaid CRPS, agliN tbe striti6 pr@iu a@mt Eising fim drc issw of witi6 thrt it proposed b make, I p6

for fiat yee mouting io Rs. 146.26 million (mulativgly Rs. 203.09 millim upto Mrch 31, 2012) had not bffi provided for in the Shtment of Prclit md L6s for that yce.

Bued on m legal opinion bkm by the HoldDg Conpey, the CCDS have b@n @Bidercd b be in the natue of "Equity" md in viw $@l no mMt hs b@n fmfcdEd !o "Capital Redemptim R6de
s the frcsh issuc ofCCDS hN b@n @nsidercd as "ftesh issue ofshues" m @vissged udq the prcvisioru ofsdion 80 ofthe ersshile Compuies Act, 1956.

34.3 ErEnditurc on Corpor.te Socirl RcsDonsibility A.tivities

' Repr*nts amout requircd b bc spcnt for F.Y. 2016- I 7.

RBI Dir@tioN.

345 The Group *lls loms through suitiatim and dt6t ssigment tsmactioN,
The infomation of s6uiriation /di@t ssi8@ot by the Company m uiginator G requircd by RBI Ciculs DNBS. PD. No. 301/3.10.0t/20I2-13 dated Augst 21, 2012 is s utds:
(r) For Securitizstion Trtnstction

Noter Firues for the vee @ based on the iDfomation dulv @rtified bv the SPV'S audittrs obtain€d bv the ComDry from the SPV.

$
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MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
AI{NEXURE 34 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMEM OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

As ,t
September 30,

As .t
M.rch 31,

As .t
Morch 31,

As rt
Mrrch 31, Mxrch 31,

rt
Mrr.h 31,

rt

8,01 1.43

4t9.5t

55E.34

Nit
Nil

Nit

NiI
Nil

Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil

Nil
NiI

5,233.1 I

305.40

Nil
NiI

Nil

Nil
Nit

NiI
Nit

23.99

Nil

Nil
Nit

360.98

3,925.0t

Nil
Nit

Nil
160.48

N,A.

Nit
Nit

NiI
Nil

130.07

Nil

Nil
Nil

96.25

3,059.t2

N,A,

232.64

t51.29

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

NiI
Nil

Nil
Nit

NiI

Nit
Nil

11,839.t2

t,022.54

796.02

Nil
Nit

Nit

Nit
NiI

Nil
Nil

NiI
NiI

Nil
Nil

10,274.85

758.86

799.03

Nrl
Nil

Nil

Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nit

2

of SPVS spoNred by lhc @mpary

Tolal mout of ssigned Gs I per b@ks of the @mpany
(Bcluding @ed htffit)
Total eout of exposues rebincd by the @mparry to @mply with
MRR 6 on lhe dab of balm@ sh@t

6) Olf-bdm@ sh@r qposues
. Fi6t loss

'Olh6
b) On-balm@ sh@t €xp6|rc

' FiEt lcs
.Oft6

Amout of qp6|E to fisigMt msadioN othq lhm MRR

a) OIT-balm@ sh€t qpos@s
i) Exposw to om nssigmffts
. Frrslloss
. Others
ii) Exposw b thid pmy Nsigm@ts
. FiN l6s
. Oth6

b) On-balre slH exposE
i) Exposw b oM ssiSmob
. Fi6t l6s
. Othffi
ii) Exposue b third psty assigmots
. First loss
. Othqs

to NsigtrE hweds @lletioro from usigned reivabls

(b) For

Noler Tot.l mout of Nsign€d Gs oubtanding c pe boks of the subsidiary @mpey (qcluding erued irmt) I @ Sepmbs 30, 2016 is Rs. 41.13 milioN. DE b 8sigrc bwds @lldiN
from csigned reivablc s on Septmber 30, 2016 is Rs.l.l I millioN.

34.6 Disclos@s for operating lc6es udd A@utin8 Shnddd l9 - "A@utinfl for t as" speified mds S@tifi 133 of tlE Compdies Act, 2013.

rcsp*t of these a8r@enb is givm below:

Notai
i. The Group has given rcfundable, interesl f@ s&uity dep6its mder dain a8remots.
ii. Cefrarn agr@ments @ntain a provision for theil rewal.

34.7 Emdoye B€n€fits

Di$losu6 6 rcquired s pq A@uting StmdEd AS.15 (rwisgd) - "Employe Bmelis" speified uds Scton 133 of 0E Compoies Act, 2013, m mp@t of Gatuity m 6 ude.:

The Goup has a defmed benefit gEtuity plM. Evqy mplqe who ha @mpletcd five yffi d rye of wi@ geb a gEtuity on depme ar l5 da)s satary (l6t dram salsry) fq 4h @mpletrd yw of si@. The

*hme is fudcd wiilr Life I6uD@ Cdporutio of India in tlrc fm of a qualirying iruue policy.

value

of plm esb
liability(ds)

tlrc r6Eted @lidated s@mary sbtmdl
Dd fo the ywlhalf yer

6t
on obligation

rctm on plu dsels

actuilial l6ses /Gains)
Swi@ Liability

deducted ftom the fud
Yeu Chrge

imlud€d in 6btcd mploye benefit qp6$
No.28)

tetm on Plm assets

m dE p6mt value of dofined benefil obligation
r@nciliation of opcning ud clGing balm@s the@f.

defi ned b@efi t obligation
C6t
C6t
los (gaim)

S@i@ Liability
paid

defi rcd b€nefi t obligation

in thc fair vnl@ of plm sset5 repreonting @nciliatron
and clGing balu6 lher@f:

balm@ offsir valuc ofplm 6sets

10.20

I t.00

10.84

(0.1

7.56

10.84

5.66

8.72

4.80

7.41

0.63

0.33

0.51

0.5t

3.96

5.77
(t.81.

5.57

8.36
(2.

0.92

0.30

1.63

001
0.0t

2.40

0.44

7.56

0.92

0.30

t.60

t.32
0.43

0.24

001

(0.

0.77

0.49

0.01

0.76

5.57

0.77

0.49

566

8.36

(0.

0.7t

0.t2

0.70
0.39

0. l2

0.70

0.13

4.80

5.77

(0.00)

(0.25)

t20

0.83

7.56

8.72

(0.1

0.79

0.04

t.59
(0.

0.62

0.40

(r

(r

5.66

t.32
0.43

0.2E

4.80
0.70

0.39

3.96

0.63

0.33

0. l3

l8t

4.90

062
0.40

(1.8t.

0.03

(0. (0.

Expqrse deducted ftm the fiud
Expeted rcm

Bais / (l6s)
by Employer

Benefitr paid

0.5t

t.39

7.47

5.57

,:,

069
0.01

0.28
(0.09)

E.36

10.20

&.

3.96

039

i,,
(0.

Prfti.ul.ft For thc hslfye.r
.ndcd SepGDb€r 30,

,m6

For the yc.r dded
Mrr.h 31,

2016

For thc ycar atrded

M.rch 31,
20r3

For thc year cnded
Mrrch 31,

For thc ycar ended
Mtrch 31,

,or1

For thc yr.r ended

Merch 31,
,ot 2

Lra* payocnts rmgnised in the R6tsted CoMlid.ted Smary Statflent t.t9 15.59 11.25 t3.46 12.67 9.60

As rtl For the yc.t
cnded Mrrch 31,

2015

As rt/ For thc yc.r
eded Mrrch 31,

2014

A! it/ For the ye.r
cnded Mrrch 31,

20lr

Ar rt/ For th. yc.,
cndcd Mrrch 31,

2012

Prfricuhr! Ag at/ For the helf
ydr cnded

Scraember 30,2016

As rtl For the ye.r
cndcd Mrrch 31,

2016

\-

B

c

D

baloe offat value ofplu assets

0.47
(0.04)
0.02

(0. l8)
I t.00 10.84 8.72 5.77

3

4



MAS FINANCIAL SER\'ICES LIMITED
I : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STMMARY STATEMENT
Major cabgdiG ofpld csb 6 a perccntage oftotsl plm ssets:

NOTES TO
E

F

policy with LIC
ofplm assels not available)

Gsmptim s! the brlm@ she d* (exprcsed
weight€d averag6):

(Rcf6note t(b) b€low)

rctm on plm &sets

100%

9.8.

E,

8.7. 9.

The Gtimates of futw salary incre, rcmidaed in etuilial valutior\ bke @ut of inflstion, siority, prmion @d othq relqmt fem, such c supply md dmand in mplotlMt
market.

The dis@mt raE is bced on the prcvailing muket yields of Gov@€nt of hdia suitiG 6 it tlE balme shd daE for the estimated tem of thc obligrtioE.
Overall exp*red rarc ofretm on asses taken is lhe rate delarpd by LIC.

For the ycar atrdcd
Mrrch 31,2014

For th. yor oded
M.rch 31,2013

For thc yer ddcd
M.rch 31,2ol 2

2 Defi ned Contributiotr Plsns For the hrlfyEr
ddcd Scpt mber 30,

,or 6

For thc yc.rend.d
M.rch 31, 2016

For thc ye.r Gnded

Mrrch 31,2015

5.34
o&

4.01
o74

3.43
t02

3.72
1.55

3.0t
159

4.4t
0.34

s-27 4.67

Ammt @gnised c m qpqre and rncluded in Amd@ 2t of
R6tated Consolidatod Swary Stalcmentof Prcfit md lrss.

Providat Fud
E.S.t.C
T6arl 4.75

(R!. in Millions)Eroerience Adiustmcnts:3

As rt
Mrrch 31,

Ar .t
Mxrch 3l

,mn

Ai rt
M.rch 3l

20r 1

Ar rt
M.rch 31,

2012

As rt
SepEmber 30,

,ot6

As rt
M.rch 31,

2076
5.57

t.36
(2.7e)
(0.26)
t0 0t)

4.80

7.47
(2.67)
0.02
000

3.96

5.77
(1.&)
(t.67',

Pre*nt valre of tho defmed b€neft oblig8ti@

Fair valw of the plm msere

Deficiy'(Suplus) in fie plm
Expcioe (gain) / Ies adjshdb on plo liabilties
Eyd6.. ronin) / l^<< idi,.hal. on hlrn ,.d.

10.20

I 1.00
(0.80)

0.3t
0.04

7.56

t0.84
(3.2r)
0.27

(0.04)

5.66

t.72
(3.06)
(0.53)

002

As rt
Mrrch 31,

,nt1

turt
ScpGmbcr 30'

As rt
Mrrch 31,

,n1 6

As .t
M.rch 31,

,or(

Ar .t
Merch fl,

20ta

As rt
Mrrch 31,

20t 3

Sr. No. N.turc ofRclrtionship

Mr. Kml6h C.

Gmdhi (ChaiM &
Mrnroino Drd^r)

Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gddhi (Chaimm &
Mrnroino D'r6t^r\

Mr. KaDlqh C.

Godhi (Ch6imm &
Mrn!dn, DiEtor)

Mr. Kamlesh C.

Gadhi (Chaimm &
Manrsins Diretor)

Mr. Ksnle$ C.

Gmdhi (Chaimm &
Mmasine Dirdbr)

Mr. KanJch C.

Gudhi (ChaiM &
Mmacinc Drffir)

Mr. Muk6h C.

Gandhi (Whole Tirc
Dr@tq & Chief
Finm@ OIIi@0

Mr. Mukeh C. Candhi
(whole Time Diffi

& ChiefFinre
Oflics)

Mr. Muk6h C.

Gudhi (Whole Tire
Di@tor & Chicf
Finm@ Offrcer)

Mr. Muksh C.

Gandhi (Whole Tire
Dir@tq & Chicf
Fine@ OIIi6)

Mr. Muk6h C.

Gmdhi (Wholc Tire
Diretor & Chief
Finmce Oftrftr)

Mr. Muk6h C.

Gudhi (Whole Timc
Di@tq & Chief
Fins@ Orli@r)

Mrs. D6hea S.

Podya (Di@tor &
Chicf Opqating

Ofiis)
(w.e.f Scphbd 23,

Key Mdagment P6omel-

MAS Realties

Limited
Sujm Develope6

Private Limit d
Swalmb Mcs

Fmmci.l Swi@s
Limited

Acqwim
InfmatioD

Tehnolory Privaie

Limited
Mukesh C. Gudhi

(HUF)
Kamlch C. Gmdhi

(HT.IF)

Prdhna Matkding

2 Entities uder @mon @nhol MAS Realties Limited

Sdjm Developss
Privotc Limit€d
Svrlub M6s

Finmcial Swi@s
Limited

Arrya Cspital LLP

Aquaim Infomtion
Tehnologr Private

Limited

Mukesh C. Godhi
(HUF)

Kul6h C. Gddhi
(HUF)

kanhn! Muketitr8
Priv.te Limitdl

MAS Raltiq
Limited

Sdjm Developqs
kiv!rc Limitcd
SMlmb Mass

Finmcial Swies
Limited

Anmya Capibl LLP
Acquuio

Infomtion
Tshmlogy Private

Limited
Mulmh C. Gmdhi

(HUF)

Kanilsh C. Gandhi
(HUF)

Prirthna Marketing
Privrb Limibd

MAS Rralties
LimitEd

Saje Dvelopqs
Private Limitgd
SwslMb Mds

Finmcial Sedices

Limited

Acq@im
lnfomation

T4hnolory Private

Limibd
Mukesh C. Gmdhi

(HUF)
KaDl6h C. Codhi

(HUF)

Prarthm Meketing
Private Limit6d

MAS Rralties
Linited

Sdm Develope6
Privatr Limited
Swalmb Mss

Finucial Swi6
Limited

Ac4uuiu
lnfomsti@

T@hnology Privatg

Limited
Mukesh C. Gmdhi

(HUF)

Kamlch C. Gmdhi
(HUF)

Pranlna Marlding
Privab Limited

MAS Realties

Limited
Sajm Dcvelopers

Privrte Lihited
Swalmb Mss

Finmcial Swi6
Limited

Acquuim
Infmrtion

T@hnolory Private

Limircd
Mukesh C. G6dhi

(HUF)
Krnlesh C. GaDdhi

(HUF)
Pranhna Markding

Priv.te Limit€d

Mn. Shwcta K. Gmdhi

Mrs. Umilaben C.

Gmdhi
Mr. Ssmil D. Pudy6
(w.c.f. Sept@bq23,

20r6)
Mr Dhwmil K.

Mre. Shweta K.
Gmdhi

Mrs. Umilabm C.

Gddhi

Mr. Dhwail K.
Gandhi

Ms. Shweh K.

Gudhi
Mrs. Umilaben C.

Gmdhi

Mr. Dhwmil K.
Gandhi

Mrs. Shwdo K.
Gmdhi

M6. Umilabm C.

Gsdhi

Mr. Dhwdil K.
Gandhi

ME. Md6 M.
Cmdhi

(upb Mly I 1,2012)

Mr. ShwK
Gudhi

Mrs. Umilabo C.

Gmdhi

Mr. Dhwuil K.
Gandhi

Mr. Dhwmil K.
Gmdhi 

-

Mre. Mom M.
Gmdhi

M6. Shwe K.
Gmdhi

Mn. Umilabm C.

Gmdhi

Relativ6 of Key Muagel@t Persmcl

.qAF

34.8 Segmcnt Rcponing

speified mdq Sdion 133 of the Compmies Act,2013.

f,4.9 Relrted Prrtv DisclosuB

(a) Relotcd Darty disolosws ss @ired by A@uting Shddd 18. "Related Partv Disl6m". sEifie-d udq S@tion 133 of the Compmies Act. 2013.

List of relrted Df,rtie rnd rchaionshiDs:



MAS T'INANCTAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 34 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF NOTES TO ACCOITNTS

For the yexr ended

M.rch 31,2015
For the y€.r ended

Mrrch 31,2014
For the ycrrended

Morch 31. 2013

For the ycxr ended
M.rch 31, 2012

Sr. No. 

lNeture 

oftrrns.ctions For the hslfye.r
erded Septemb€t 30,

7tl6

For the y€tr €nded

M.rch 31,2016

0.30

3.25

7.00

0.00
3.97

3.51

5.09
9.t9
0.00

0.73

t2.93
12.t5

0.00
2.t2
1.96

2.t5
5.04
0.00
0.62

t.43

2.50

1.00

0.2t

8.37

0.58

31.75

33.71

33.54

5.00

t0.00
5.00

27.87

39.86
72.27

0.00

5.74

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

9.98

0.43

5.00

10.00

5.00

21.6t
23.52

t.8l
12.69

22.94
0.00
l.t3

0.30

6.75

10.00

17.85

t7.73

6.t8

546
7.92

t4.30
0.00
L14

2.50

2.50

0. l8

t.34

2l.rr
2l.77

0.04

0.05

0.3t

5.00

I0.00
5.00

l.l6
1.63

2.98
0.00

0.23

Ar rt
M.r.h 3l

,nr1

As rt
Mrr.h31,

2nl2

Ai .t
M.r.h 3l

,or6

As rt
Merch 31,

201 5

As rt
M.rch 3l

2014

A! rt
Sephmb.r 30,

2016

to Compulsorily Convefr ible CuDul.tiv.

to Equity ShrE (including prcmium pxid

Subscriptior to Optionxlly Convrrtible Prcfercncc Sh.rs:
Mr. Kml6h C. Gmdhi
Mr. Mulesh C. Godhi
Mrs. Shwda K. Gsdhi

outit.ndins rt thc cnd ofthe yerr/halfycst:

Corvefriblc Cumulrtive Preferencc Shrrcs:

ll

Kmlsh C. Gmdhi

D.id:

Dmhea S. Pudya

Sh.rs:

P.id:
Mukesh C. Gmdhi
Mona M. Gudhi

Mdlcting Private Limitcd

Lorn Reccivedl

Loan Repaid:

DdshDa S. Pmdya
Errnted:

Samil D. Padya
Dmhma S. Pddya

qrxnted

Mrs. Shweta K. Gatrdhi

Convertible Prcfcrencc Shrr6:

Psv.blc:

Mr. Mukesh C. Gondhi

Mrs Shweta K. Gmdhi

SaMil D Pmdya

Dhq'mil K. Gadhi

Kmlesh C. Gadhi
Muk6h C. Gmdhi

Kanrlesh C. Gmdhi
Mulsh C. Gmdhi

Mr. Kml6h C. Gudhi
Mr. Muksh C. Gmdhi (HUF)

Shwt! K. Gandhi

Umilabo C. Gudhi

Kilrlesh C. Gudhi
Mukeh C. Gadhi

Kmlesh C. Gmdhi
Mukch C. Gudhi

Kmlesh C. Cddhi
Mukesh C. Gudhi

Kmlesh C. Gudhi
Mukesh C. Gmdhi

Mrs. Dushm S. Pudya
Mr. Samil D. Pmdya

Bonus PsYrble:
Mr. Kml6h C. Gudhi
Mr. Mukesh C. Gmdhi
Mrs. D6hma S. Pddya
Mr. Samil D. Pmdya

0.0t
0.02

2.67

0.06

2.50

2.50

10.00

20.00
t0.00

1.20

L20
0.04

0.05
0 0l

5.00

10.00

5.00

t.94
t.94

1.44

1.44

t.0t
t.0t

0 0t 001

0.74

0.74

Sr. No. Neme Ai rt
Septembcr 30,

2016

Muimum
bahftc out-

stmding during the
hrlfycrr ctrded

Scptenbcr 30,2016

As xt
M.rch 31,

20t6

Mitimum
brlanca out-

strnding during ahc

yqrcnded M.rch
3I,

lnta

As .t
Mrrch 31,

20t5

Muimum
bdee out-

st.ndiDg during thc
yerr dd.d M.rch

31,
,ol<

Shtrhh.m H6".inr Dv Fin,n.. a6mn,N pdv,r. Ijmitd

Peas Capfin Compmy Private Limited
M Powq Micro Finme PrivaE Limited

42.61

7t.99
301.16
779 54

50. l4
80.05

312.90
775 01

44.12

It0.96
ilg 25

45.75

50.44

208.44
?o2 5r

25.45

t3t.62
117 69

I 11.79

99. l3
140.07
r45 18

..44s

(b) D$loffi I E R.sulatid 53(0 of S6uitis md Exchese Boed of India (Listins OblisatiG ild Di$l6ue Raui,mB Resulatiffi. 20 I 5).

Loffi and adve6 in tie nam of lom b @mpmi6 in stich direbE e irgGtcd @ s mdq:

t2

oo, n0 o ot

Iain Sm Finl@ LimitEd



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 34 : RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SIIMMARY STATEMET{T OF NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

mohts due to mido obrpris ed small enterprisd 6 rcquircd by the Ad h6 not bffi given.

34.11 AsatSertmbs30,2016,Mtrch3l,2016,2ol5,2ol4,2ol3td20l2,theG@pdidnothaveanylong-m@Eebircludingddivativc@tsacGforu,hichthsowftsymstnslfffiblol6s.

34.17 in
Prdicuhrs For the hrlfydr

cnded September 30,
2nt6

For ahc yc.r.rded
Mrrch 31,

2nt6

tror the ycrr cnded
March 31,

201 I

For the yerr @dcd
Mrrch 31,

2m1

For thc yqrended
Mrrch 31,

201 I

For the yerr cndcd
M.rch 31,

antT
Amout of dividend remitted in forcign c|,mcy
Final Dividend for F.Y. 2015-16
Final Dividend for F.Y. 2014-15
Final D'vidend for F.Y. 20t3-14
Final Dividmd for F.Y. 2012-13
Final Dividend for F.Y. 201 l-12
Final Dividmd for F.Y. 2010-l I

Intsim Dividend for F.Y. 2015-16
Intcrim Dividnd for F.Y. 2013- 14

Total nmber ofnon-residcnl shreholders (to whom the dividends where

remittci !n norcign cMffcy)
Total nwbq of Compulsorily Convcrtible Cmulative Prefercn@ Shm
held by them on which dividend wc due

Total numher ofFiuitu Shffi held tN them on which dividad sf,s dne

2.90

43,47 t,090
7m

43,47 t,090

2t.95

200

26.06

43,471,090

3.33

t?5
43,47 t,090

30.43

24.78

2

t25
43,471,090

30.43

43,47t,090

30.43

34.14 Sub$quenttoSepmbs30,20l6,theHoldingCompmyhs@lNifiedibauthdis.dsh@capiblwhichhsb6lpprcv€dbytheBoedofDiEtoBattheirm@tin8heldonOctobq26,20l6mdbylhe
shdcholdm al lhe Exk@rdinary Gffid Meting held on Novdbs 9, 2016.

Gcncral Reswe md Surpls in Restlted CoNolidaled Swary Stalemmt of Profit ud lrss. Thes equity sh@s h6vg b@n allotted on Novembq lE, 2016.

c) Subscqucnt to September 30, 20 16, the Bodd of Dir@lo$ of the Holding Compey, at its meeting held on Mdch t, 20 I 7 hs d6ldei btal intdm dividnd of Rs. I 54 96 million s below:

34.15 AdditionalinfomationNrquircdbvPeagaph2oftleGoerallmtructiomforPouotimof RstltrdCNldardFheiolSht@otstoSchedulellttotheCompei6AcL20t3.

Nrme olentity in the group

net $iats
Amount

(tu. in Millions)
As "/" ol

.onsolidrted nct
AmouDt

(Rs. in Millions)
At "/" ot

conrolidxted net
Amount

(Rs. in Millions)

Parent

Subsidirry

MAS Rual HoNiDg md Mortgagc Finm@ Limited

MinoritY lnterest

T.t!l

89.t6%

6.460/o

4.38%

tMo/"

2,054.27

14t.96

100.89

)1Mt)

87.370/.

7.53o/o

5.10%

tnff/^

t,673.72

t44.27

97.73

r sts 7,

85.18%

8.73%

5.|v/o

ttN/-

t,317.40

136.83

92.27

Sh.r. ofprofit or loss

profit or lo$
Amount

(Rs. in Millions)
As "/. ol

coDsolidsted profit
Amount

(R!. in Millions)
At c/. ol

consolid.ted profia
AmouDt

(R!. in Millions)

Prrent
MAS Finmcial Sewiq Limited

Subsidirrv
MAS Rusl HoNing ud Mdgagc Finm@ Limited

Minority Intc6t

T.lrl

97j4%

t.55%

09t%

tntr/"

339.83

5.4t

3. l6

34fl 40

96.68%

2.ly/o

t23%

1ono/"

497.46

10.75

6.31

5t4 5'

9477%

3.22%

2.0t%

1oto/^

3t6.69

13.14

t. l9

40t 07

For ah. y.r..ndcd
M.rch 31,

PsfricuhB For the hrlfyerr
ended S.pt.mber 30,

aol6

For thc yar cndcd
Mrr.h 31,

2016

For thc ycrr cndcd
Merch 31,

2015

For th. yar cnded
Morch 31,

aot4

For th. ycrr cnded
M.rch 31,

2013
Interst Paid 32.58 65. l5

o09
64.97 64.97 41.44

I No. of Shrro Bcforc

I Reclessiliration

Class ofShares
No, of.h.rd After

Rechssifcrtion

650,000

22,000,000

22,000,000

64,000,000

22.000.000

22,000,000
400

13.31% Compul$rily C@vqtiblc CDuhhve Prcfme Shm(Frc vrlw of Rs. l0 e&h)

valueEqurty

Redffisble Non Covdible Prcfqd@ Shm(Fa@ value of Rs. 100 each)

Compulsrily Convenrblc Cmulative Prcfme ShG(Fle value of Rs. l0 6ch)

Amount ofDividend

Compulery Cdvertiblc Cmulative Prcfqme Shres

13.31% Compulsory Convedible Cuulative PreGr@@ ShEs

of Rs. 3.125 ps equity she) 125.00

0.02

26.04

r?r4;;

For .od on behdf of DircctoE

t

Dsrshina S. P!ndyr
(Di@ior & Chicf Operating OIIi@r)
(DIN - 076r0402)

Niruv Prtel
(Compmy S6retary)

Komlsh C. G.ndhi
& Muaging DLebr)

(DIN

Mukesh C,
& Chief Finme

Pl@:

(Whole
(DIN

3

--tr.-^aD- r nnnm---t\



Sr. No. Particulars Pre-issue as at
September 30. 2016

Post- issue

14,049.02

6.38

7,964.70
3,749.32
1,795.20

499.80
40.00

634.72
I,568.51
2,203.23

(*)
(*)
(*)
(*)
(*)

(*)

(*)
(*)
(*)

(*)

I
II
III
IV
V

VI

VII
VM
x
x

Borrowings
Short-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings
Current Maturities of long-term borrowings
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
Preference Shares issued by the Subsidiary Company outside the

Group
Total Borrowings (I + II + III + IV+\r)

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Total Shareholders' Funds (VII+ Vm)

Total Borrowings / Shareholders' Funds (VV IX) (in number
of times)

MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 35 : CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CAPITALISATION

tn

I The pre-issue financial information given in the above table is on the basis of restated consolidated financial

statements of the Company for the half year ended September 30,2016.

2 Post issue numbers indicated as (*) can be determined only on the conclusion of book building process.

3 Subsequent to September 30, 2016, the paid-up share capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 634.72

million toP:s.874.72 million due to issue of 3 bonus shares for every 2 equity shares held on October 31,2016.
Such increase is not reflected in the above table.

Notes:

q4sw



Sn
No.

Particulars For the halfyear
ended September 30,

2016

For the year
ended March 31,

20t6

For the year
ended March 31,

2015

For the year
ended March 31,

2014

For the yetr
endcd March 31,

2013

For the year
ended March 31,

20tz

40,000,313

44,890,',|64

16,000,125

4,890,451

l0

21.32

346.21

I 6,000,125

43.21

24,000,188
40,000,313

34s.24
20.3s

324.89

2,203.23
474.72

1,728.51

8. l2+
7.7f

15.670/o

108.03

16,000,125

r 6,000,1 25

24,000,1 88
40,000,313

40,000,313

40,000,313

l0

412.16

34.58

508.21

35.45
472.76

I,817.99
434.72

1,383.21

I 1.82

11.82

27 .95o/o

86.4s

l 6,000,1 25

l 6,000,125

24,000,1 88
40,000,313

40,000,313

40,000,313

10

364.98

25.99

399.83
34.85

364.98

1,474.23
434.72

1,039.51

9.12
9.12

27.12%
64.97

16,000,1 25

16,000,125

24,000,188
40,000,313

40,000,31 3

40,000,313

10

293.20

t9.37

326.08
32.88

293.20

1,209.40
434.72

774.68

1.33
I .55

26.960/o

48.42

10,000,125

10,000,084

30,000,1 88

40,000,3 l3

40,000,272

40,000,212

10

225.38

13.71

273.I
47 .',13

22s.38

983.20
434.71

548.49

5.63

563
27 .78o/o

54.85

10,000,000

10,000,000

30,000,1 88
40,000,188

40,000,1 88

40,000,1 88

10

128.',l3

10.90

201.29
12.56

128.73

1,270.71

834.71
436.00

3.22
3.22

1s.84%
43.60

J.

K
L.

M.

N.

o.

P.

o.
R.
S.

T.

U.

I.

A.
B.
C.

D.

E.

F.
G.
H.

Net Profit after til as restated @s. in Million)
Less: Preference dividend md tu thereon (Rs. in Million)
Net Profit after til m restated - attributable to equity shileholders
(Rs. in Million) (for Basic)
Add: Dividend on Compulsorily Convertible Cmulative Preference
Shres including ta md Interest Expense on Compulsorily

Convertible Debentures net oftax (for calculation ofdiluted profit)

Net Profit after tax as restated - attributable to equity shareholders
(Rs. in Million) (on dilution)
Net Worth (Rs. in Million)
Less: Preference Share Capital (Rs. in Million)
Net asset value (excluding Preference Share Capital) (Rs. in Million)

Total nmber ofequity shares outstanding at the end ofthe year / hdf
year - (in nunbers) (before giving effect to issue ofbonus shares)

Weighted average nmber of equity shares outstanding duing the

year / halfyear (in numbers) (before giving effect to issue ofbonus
shares)
Adiustment for Bonus shares issued (Refer Note 5 below)
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year / half
year - (in numbers) (after giving effect to issue ofbonus shares) (I+K)

Weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding dunng the

year / halfyear (in numbers) (after giving effect to issue ofbonus
shiles) (J+K)

Add: Efiect of Compulsorily Convertible Cmulative Preference

Shares md Compulsonly Convertible Debenhres which are dilutive
(Refer Note 6 below)

Weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding duing the

yer / halfyear (in numbers) (after giving effect to issue ofbonus
shares) for Diluted Earnings per Share (M+N)
Face value ofequity share (in Rs.)

Accounting Ratios

Basic Eamings per shue (In Rs.) (C/M)
Diluted Eamings per share (In Rs.) (E/O) (Refer Note 6 below)
Retum on Net Worth (ln %) (AJF)

Net asset value per equity share (In Rs.) (without giving effect to

issue of bonus shares ) (HiI)
Net asset value per equity share (In Rs.) (after giving effect to issue

ofbonus shres ) fiVL)

MAS FINANCIAL SERYICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 36. CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS

* Not Annualised
Notes :

I Net Profit after tax denotes Net Profit after tax, as restated, as disclosed in the Amexure 2.

2 The ratios have been computed as below:

2.1 Basic Earninqs per Share (Rs.)
Restated Net profit after tax athibutable to equiw shareholders
Weighted average nmber of equiry shares (including Bonus Shares) outstandurg dunng the year / half year

2.2 Diluted Eamings per Share (Rs.) (Refer Note 6 below)
Restated Net profit after tax attributable to equift shareholders + Dividend and lnterest sams (net oftax) relatins to dilutive potential eouity shares

Weiehted average number ofequi* shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share + Weighted average nurnber ofpotentially dilutive equiw shares
2.3 Retum on net worth (%)

Net profit affer tax as restated
Net worth excluding revaluation rescwe at the end ofthe year / halfyear as restated

2,4 Nct asset value per equity shsre (Rs.)

Net asset value excludine re\aluation reserue and preference share capital at the end ofthe vear / halfyear
Number ofequity shares outstanding at the end ofthe year / halfvear

3 Net worth for ratios mentioned above is as arrived as mentioned below:

Smary Statement of Profit atrd Loss).
All the above ae based on Financial Infomation, as restated.

the basis ofthe consolidated restated financial statements ofthe Company.
5 Eamings per share calculations are done ln accordance with Accounting Standard 20 "Eamngs Per Share" notified under section 33 of tle Companies Act 2013, read together with

theremder The Company has issued bonus shares (6,000,000 equiy shares) the ratio of 3:5 (3 bonm shares for every 5 equity shares held) pursuant to L resolution passed by the Board
Directors their meeting held on 3oth December, 2013 and resolution passed by the Shareholders of the Company at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on January 28, 20 4, by
balance Rs. 60.00 million from Capital Redemption Reserve. These equity shares have been alloned on January 28, 2014. Further, the Company has issued bonus shares (24,000, 88
shares) ln the ratio of 3 :2 (3 bonus shares for every 2 equity shares held) pursuant to resolution passed by the Board of Directors at their meeting held October 26, 20 6 and
passed by the Shareholders of the

on
Company at the Extraordinary General Meeting held November 9, 20 6, by utilising balance of Rs. 126.36 million from General Resewe and Rs. I 13.64

rnillion from Surplus ln Statement of Profit and Loss. These equity shares have been allotted on November 8, 2016. As per the requirements of AS 20 Eamings Per Share, the weighted
average number of equity shares and the calculation of basic and diluted eamings per share have been adjusted to reflect the changes m the number of shares the rssue of
shares, for all the periods presented.

6 The Preference shares and Debentures are convertible (either
30,2016, the company has detemined the dilutive effect for
earlier half yeu, the sme was not ascertainable.

purswt

compulsorily or optionally) per the method and half yeal specified m the respective agreements. For half yer ended
eamings per

7 The Group does not have any revaluation reserues or extra-ordinarv items.

shares based

as

the maximum number ofequity shares likely be issued to the potential equity shareholder. In

at

a

to



MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
ANNEXURE 37: CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DIVIDEND PAID

Perticulsrs For the the yer For the yesr
ended March 31,

For the year ended

Mrrch 31, 2014

For the yesr
ended March 31,

For ahe yesr
end€d Marchendcd September 30' ended Morch 31,

PAID BY

of Shars
A Equity SharB

Nmber of Shues
Face Value (Rs.)

Amout (Rs. in Million)

r6,000,125 16,000,125
r0.00

r60.00

16,000,125
10.00

160.00

16,000, I 25

10.00
160.00

10,000,125
10.00

100.00

10,000,000
10.00

100.00
10.00

160.00

Interim Dividcnd
Rate of Dividend (%)
Dividend per Share (Rs.)

Amomt of Dividend (tu. in Million)
Corporate Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

62.50Yo

6.25

100.00

20.36

Final Dividend
Rate of Dividend (7o)

Dividend per Shue (Rs.)

4.se/o
0.45
'1.20

1.34

47.50yo
4.75

16.OO

15.47

35.00yo 35.00vo
3.50

35.00
5.95

3.50 2.25

of Dividend (Rs. in Million) 56.00 22.50

Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million) 9.52 3.65

B
I

Shsres

Cumulative Redemable Preference Shrres

of Shres 40,000,000 40,000,000

10.00
400.00

Value (Rs.) l0
(Rs. in Million) 400.00

Dividend
ofDividend (7") 8.00yo

per Shre (Rs.) (pro-mta upto the date of 0.26

of Dividend (Rs. in Million) 10.43

1.69Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

Dividend
Rate of Dividend (%)
Dividend per Shue (Rs.)

E.Qtr/o

0.80

32.00

5. l9
of Dividend (tu. in Million)

Corporate Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

2 lYo Compulsory Convertible
Preference Shars

ofShues 43,471,090

10.00
434.11

43.471,090 43,411,090

Face Value (Rs.) t0.00
434.7 |

10.00

434.7 |(Rs. in Million)

Dividend
ofDividend (7o) 7.00Yo

per Shre (Rs.) (pro-rata upto the date of 0.57

Amomt of Dividend (Rs. in Million) 24.78

4.21Dividend Tax (Rs. in Million)

Dividend
ofDividend (7d 1.O0Yo

0.70

30.43

5. l7

7.$v/o
0.70

30.43

4.94

per Shre (Rs.)

of Dividend (Rs. in Million)
Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

+
*

{{r4$b

Sr.
No.

Cumulsaiv€

,:\



3

4

5

0.01% Compulsory Convertible Cumulstive
Preference Share
Number ofShues
Face Value (Rs.)

Amout (Rs. in Million)

Interim Dividend
Rate ofDividend (%) (@ 90% ofthe coupon mte)

Dividend per Shue (Rs.)

Amomt of DiYidend (Rs. in Million)
Corporate Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

Final Dividend
Rate ofDividend (%) (@ l0% ofthe coupon mte)

Dividend per Shue (Rs.)

Amout of Dividend (Rs. in Million)
Corpomte Dividend Tu (Fs. in Million)

t3.3l7o Compulsory Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares
Number ofShues
Face Value (Rs.)

Amount (Rs. in Million)

Interim Dividend
Rate ofDividend (7o) (@ 90% ofthe coupon rate)

Dividend per Shue (tu.)
Amomt of Dividend (Rs. in Million)
Corpomte Dividend Tu (Rs. in Mitlion)

Final Dividend
Rate of Dividmd (%) (@ l0% of the coupon rate)

Dividend per Shue (Rs.)

Amomt of DiYidend (Rs. in Million)
Corporate Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

9.757. Compulsory Convertible Cumulstiv€
Preference Share
Number ofShues
Face Value (Rs.)

Amout (Rs. in Million)

lnterim Dividend
Rate ofDividend (7o)

Dividend per Shue (Rs.)

Amout of Dividmd (Rs. in Million)
Corporate Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

Final Dividend
Rate of Dividend (%)
Dividend per Shue (Fs.)
Amomt of Dividend (Fs. in Million)
Comorate Dividend Tu (Rs. in Million)

21,735,545

10.00
217.36

21,735,545

10.00
217.36

400

100,000
40.00

21,135,545
10.00

211.36

o.00v/o

0.00 a.l
0.02

0.00 a.2

0.001%

0.00 a.3

0.00 a.4
0.00 a.5

21,735,545
10.00

2t7.36

11.98%

r.20
26.04

5.30

L33o/o

0. l3
2.90
0.59

21,735,s45
10.00

2t7.36

0.0lYo

0.00 a.6
0.02
0.00 a.7

21,'13s,545
t0.00

217.36

t3.3to/o

1.33

28.93

5.E9

2r,735,545
10.00

2l'1.36

0.01o/o

0.00 a.8
0.00 a.9
0.00 a.l0

21,735,545

10.00
2t7.36

13.3lo/o

0. l5
3.33
0.57

2015-16 interim dividend per shre of Rs. 0.00091 (net of Corporate Dividmd Tu (CDT)) is paid on 0.01olo Compulsory Convertible Cmulative
2015-16 corporate dividcnd tax ofRs. 39851 is paid for interim dividend paid on 0.01% Compulsory Convenible Cumulative Preference Shares.

2015-l6finaldividendpershreofRs.0.000lL (netofCDT)isdeclredon0.0lToCompulsoryConvertibleCmulativePreferenceShues.
2015-16fmaldividendofRs.2,lT6l (netofCDT)isdeclredon0.0l%CompulsoryConvertibleCmulativePreferenceShtres.
2015-16 corpomte dividend tax ofRs. ,l4l/- is paid for fmal dividend declared on 0.01% Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares.

2014-l5finaldividendpershreofRs.0.00l/- (netofCDT)isdecluedon0.0lToCompulsoryConvertibleCmulativePreferenceShues.
2014-15 corpomte dividend tu ofRs. 4,426l- is paid for fmal dividend declued on 0.01olo Compulsory Convertible Cmulative Preference Shres.
2013-14fmaldividendpershueofRs.0.000ll5/- (netofCDT)isdecluedon0.0l%CompulsoryConvertibleCmulativePreferenceShues.
2013-14fmeldividendofRs.2,50l/- (netofCDT)isdeclredon0.0loloCompulsoryConvertibleCmulativePreferenceShues.
2013-14 corporate dividend tu ofRs. 4251 is paid for fmal dividend declued on 0.01olo Compulsory Convertible Cmulative Preference Shues.

b. Subsequenl to September 30, 2016, the Boud ofDirecton of the Holding Compmy, at its meeting held on Much t, 2017 has declared total interim dividend ofRs. 154.96 million
6 belou:

Particulars
Amount of
Dividend

(Rs. in Millions)

Equity Shres (Dividend ofRs. 3.125 per equity shue)
0.01% Compulsory Convertible Cmulative Preference Shues
13.31% Compulsory Convertible Cmulative Preference Shres
9.75% Compulsory Convertible Cmulative Preference Shues

125.00

0.02

26.04

3.90
Total 154.96

Shues.a.l
a.2

a,3

t.4
a.5

a.6
e.7

a.t
a.9

a. l0

In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
In F.Y
ln F.Y

aq4s


